REC Transmission Projects Company Limited
(CIN: U40101DL2007GO1157558)

Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2020

(All amount in T Lakhs unless otherwise stated)

Particulars Notes o o
31 March 2020 31 March 2019

ASSETS
Non-current assets
Property, plant and equipment 4 21.52 27.36
Other Intangible assets 5 0.37 (156
Financial assets

Investments 6 7:526.57 8,857.50

I'rade receivables 0 1,361.52 .00

loans 7 0.20 37.01

Orther financal assets 8 36.84 86.38
Deferred rax assets (net) 20 81.97 -
Total non-current assets 9,028.99 9,008.81
Current asscts
Financial asscts

T'rade recevables 9 39220 2,290.29

Cash and cash nqui\rn!cm:; 10 14,803.87 1494711

Other bank balances 11 91.51 33.64

Loans 12 40.91

Orther financial assets 13 126.16 85213
Current tax assets (net) 14 202.10 14343
Other current assets 15 349.70 390.83
Assets classified as held for sale 16 953.47 955.49
Total current assets 16,959.92 19,620.93
TOTAL ASSETS 25,988.91 28,629.74
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
ity share capial 17 3.00 3.00
Other equity 18 11,255.08 11,838.99
Total equity 11,260.08 11,843.99
Non-current liabilities
Provisions 19 11.20 6.30
Deferred rax habihities (ner) 20 e 0.17
Total non-current liabilities 11.20 6.47
Current liabilities
I'nancial labilimes

Borrowings 21 500,00

Orther financial habilities 22 14,021.57 15,414.38
¢ther current habilines 23 127.50 1,356.82
Provisions 24 0.34 0.19
lLaabihties directly associated with assets classified as held
— 16 68:22 7.89
Total current liabilities 14,717.63 16,779.28
Total liabilities 14,728.83 16,785.75
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 25,988.91 28,629.74

Summary of significant accounting policies
The accompanying notes 1 to 42 are integral part of the financial statements.

'his 15 the balance sheet referred to in our audit report of eyen

For and on behalf of Board of Directors of
w REC Transmission Projects Company Limited
(CIN:U40101DL2007GON57358)

; BV

For P.Jain & Company

hartered Accountants

(Sh. Vijay Kumar Singh) (Sh. Rameshwar Prasad Vaishnaw)
Director Director
DIN No.: 02772733 DIN No: 01868883
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(CilN: U40IVIDLZUU/GULL5/558)
Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31 March 2020
(Al amount in T Lakhs unless otherwise stated)

For the year ended

For the year ended

Particulars Notes
31 March 2020 31 March 2019

Revenue
Revenue from operations 25 6,643.29 2,869.53
Other income 26 1,273.16 1,175.64
Total income 7,916.45 4,045.17
Expenses
Cost of services rendered 27 100.54 133.93
Employee benefits expense 28 107.75 169.67
Finance costs 29 15.14 31.61
Depreciation and amortisation expense 30 13.51 14.40
Impairment of asset 31 322.61 112.43
Corporate social responsibilty expenses 42 (XIIL.) - 27.65
Orher expenses 32 302.18 334.20
Total expenses 861.73 823.94
Profit before tax 7,054.72 3:221.22
Tax expense 33

Current tax 1,693.00 76243

Deferred tax expense/ (Income) (82.14) (1.20)

1,610.86 761.23

Net profit for the year 5,443.80 2,459.99
Other comprehensive Income/ (loss)

Ttems that will not be reclassified to profit or loss

Re-measurement gains/ (losses) on defined benefit plans -
Income tax relating to these items -

Other comprehensive Income/ (loss) for the year - -
Total comprehensive income for the year 5,443.86 2,459.99
Earnings per equity share

Basic/diluted earnings per share (in Rupees) 34 10,887.71 491997

Summary of significant accounting policies

The accompanying notes 1 to 42 are integral part of the financial statements.

This 1s the statement of total comprehensive income referred to in our audit report of even date.

For P.Jain & Company

Cha '|'('1;¢.:d Accountants

For and on behalf of Board of Directors of

REC Transmission Projects Company Limited

MRN:097279
Place: New Delhi

Date: | 3-pg ~J009p

\ (CIN:U40101DL2007GOI1157558)

W’)

. /\%J /
(Sh. Vijay Kumar Singh) (Sh. Rameshwar Prasad Vaishnaw)
Director

DIN No.: 01868883

Place: New Delhi

Director
DIN No.: 02772733
Place: New Delht
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(CIN: U40101DL2007GO1157558)
Statement of Cash Flow for the year ended 31 March 2020
(All amount in ¥ Lakhs unless otherwise stated)

A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Profit before tax

Adjustments for:

Deprecation and amortisation expense
Inrerest Income recerved

Profit on sale of mvestment
Impairment

Interest Expense on borrowmgs

Operating Profit Before Working Capital Changes
Changes in working capital:
Adyustorents for (inerease) | decrease in aperating assets:
Loans (Non Current)
Loans (Current)

Other Non Current assets

Trade receivables

Non Current)
ets (Current)
ts

Trade receivable:

Other fimancial a
Other current ass
Assets held for s
Adjustments for (inerease) [/ dec
s(N on-current)

wic in aperaiing fabilites:

Provision

Provisions(Current)

I'rade payables

Other fmancial habiines (Current)
Other Current liabilines

Laabilittes held for sale

Movement in Operating assets and liabilties

Cash generated from operations
Less: Income Tax Paid
Net cash flow used in operating activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of property, plant and equipment

Proceeds from sale of Invesunents

Purchases of investments NCDs and staggered bonds

Sale/ {(Investment) of/m shares of associate cc mpanics (Ner)
Maturity/(Investment) of Corporate Deposits

Matunty of Term Deposits

Interest Received
Net cash flow from investing activities

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from borrowings

Interest paul

Drvidends paxl

Tax on divadend paid

Net cash used in financing activities

Net Increase/ (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and Cash Equivalents at the begmning of the Year
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the Year
Reconciliation of cash and cash equivalents as per the
cash flow statement*

Note: Cash flow 1s prepared on Indireet method

For components of cash and cash equivalent refer note no. 10

Profit before tax mludes CSR expenses Rs. Nil{Rs.27.65)
Summary of sigmificant accounting pohicies

For the year ended
31 March 2020

For the year ended
31 March 2019

7,054.72 3,221.22
13.51 1440
(955.71) (1L,171.69)
(315.95)
322.61
6.25 0.71
6,125.43 2,064.64
4091 (0.20)
(#0.91) .
= 3.69
1,898.10 (573.41)
(1,684.13)
72597
4713
(27.98)
+.90 1.84
0.15 0.14
(1,392.81) (333.65)
(1,229.32) 97.53
6032 7.89
(1,597.67) (1,425.57)
4,527.76 639.08
(1,749.65) (959.62)
(A) 2,778.11 (320.54)
(7.48) (5.92)
4,615.94
(3.000,00;
30,00 (10003
6,483.56
(3.36) 15.17
979.57 1.165.19
(B) 2,012.67 7,618.00
500,00
(6.23) 071
(3,000.00) (6.829.00)
(1.027.77)
(©) (5,534.02) (8,233.43)
4 1] 1
(A+B4C) (143.24) (935.97)
14,947.11 15,883.08
14,803.87 14.947.11
(143.24) (935.97)

The accompanying notes 1 to 42 are integral part of the fimancial statements.

Llus 1s the statement of cash flow referred o in our audit report of even date,

For P.Jain & Company

(hartered Accountants

Ny

1 2-0¢-d00

N

r'd
(Sh. Vijay Kumar Singh)
Direcior
DIN No.: 02772733

For and on behalf of Board of Directors of

REC Transmission Projects Company Limited

(Sh. Rameshwar Prasad Vaishnaw)

Director

DIN No.: 01868883
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Statement of changes in Equity for the year ended 31 March 2020

(Allamount in * Lakhs unless otherwise stated)

A Equity share capital

Particulars Amount

Balance as at 01 April 2018 5.00
Changes in equity share capiral during the year -
Balance as at 31 March 2019 5.00
Changes i equity share capital during the year -
Balance as at 31 March 2020 5.00
Other equity

Particulars General reserve Retained earnings Total
Balance as at 01 April 2018 1,325.00 16,286.72 17,611.72
Profit for the year E 2,459.99 2,459.99
Final Dividend ~ (3,529.00) (3,529.00)
Tax on final dividend - (725.40) (725.40)
Interim dividend - (3,300.00) (3,300.00)
Tax on mterim dividend (678.32) (678.32)
Balance as at 31 March 2019 1,325.00 10,513.99 11,838.99
Profit for the year B 5,443.86 5,443.86
Interim dividend - (5,000.00) (5,000.005
T'ax on mterim dividend - (1,027.77) (1,027.77)
Balance as at 31 March 2020 1,325.00 9,930.08 11,255.08

Summary of significant accounting policies
The accompanying notes 1 to 42 are integral part of the financial statements.

This is the statement of changes in equity referred to in our audit report of even date.

For P.Jain & Company
Chartered Accoudrtants
IRN:000711C

nlaj J:lin?
artner

MRN:097279

Place: New Delhi

Date: ,&D_‘ »ja .9:3

I'or and on behalf of Board of Dirccrors of

(Sh.
Director
DIN No.: 02772733

ijay Kumar Singh)

Place: New Delhi

REC Transmission Projects Company Limited

(Sh. Rameshwar Prasad Vaishnaw)

Director
IDIN No.: 01868883

Place: New Delhi




REC Transmission Projects Company Limited
Summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information for the year ended 31 March 2020
(All amounts in Rupees lacs, unless otherwise stated)

1. Corporate Information

REC Transmission Projects Company Ltd. (RECTPCL’ or ‘the Company’) was incorporated in the year 2007.
The Company is domiciled in India and is limited by shares, having its registered office at Core-4, SCOPE
Complex, 7, Lodhi Road, New Delhi-110003, India and principal place of business at Core-4, SCOPE Complex,
7, Lodhi Road, New Delhi-110003 The Company is a wholly-owned subsidiary of REC Limited (formerly Rural
Electrification Corporation Limited).

Ministry of Power has appointed RECTPCL as Bid Process Coordinator (BPC) for Inter State Transmission
Systems across the country on Tariff Based Competitive Mode. RECTPCL. commenced working as BPC 1n the
year 2007 and successfully awarded its first project in the FY - 2009-10. Till date, RECTPCL has been appointed
as Bid Process Coordinator for many a large Inter-state Projects. RECTPCL 1s also engaged inter -alia in the
business to promote, organize or carry on the consultancy services and/or project implementation in any field
relating to Transmission, Distribution, Generation and Smart Grid etc. in India or abroad.

2. Statement of Compliance

The Company prepared its Standalone Financial Statements in accordance with the requirements of
Indian Accounting Standards (referred to as “Ind AS”) notified under the Companites (Indian
Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 (as amended). These Standalone Financial Statements comply with
Ind AS notified under the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 (as amended),
applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and other applicable regulatory norms / guidelines.

The financial statements for the yvear ended 31 March 2020 were authorized and approved for issue by
the Board of Directors on 12 June 2020.

Accounting policies have been consistenty applied except where a newly issued accounting standard s
initially adopted or a revision to an existing accounting standard requires a change in accounting policy.
These changes have also been adopted in line with the transition options available under the standards.
2.1  Standards and interpretations issued but not yet effective
There are no relevant amendments issued by MCA which are not yet effective as at 31 March 2020.
3. Significant accounting policies and management estimates
(I) The significant accounting policies applied in preparation of the financial statements are as given below:
3.1 Basis of preparation and measurement
(1) Going concern and basis of measurement

The financial statements have been prepared on a going concern basts under the historical cost convention on
accrual basis except for certain financial assets and financial liabilities are measured at fair values at the end of cach

reporting period.

All assets and liabilities have been classified as current or non-cutrent as per the criteria set out in the Companies
Act, 2013. The Company has ascertained its operating cycle as 12 months for the purpose of current/non-current
classification of assets and liabilities.

(i)  Functional and presentation currency:

These financials are presented in Indian Rupees (INR), which is also the Company’s functional currency, all
amounts have been rounded off to nearest lacs (upto two digits), unless otherwise indicated.

3.2  Revenue recognition

Revenue is recognised to the extent that it is probable thar the economic benefits will flow to the Company and

the revenue can be reliably measured.




REC Transmission Projects Company Limited

Summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information for the year ended 31 March 2020
(All amounts in Rupees lacs, unless otherwise stated)

The Company, to determine that how much and when revenue is recognized, what is the nature, amount, timing
and uncertainty of revenues etc. uses the principles laid down by the Ind AS 115. Revenue is recognised through

a 5-step approach:

(1) Identify the contract(s) with customer;

(1) Identify separate performance obligations in the contract;

(itf) Determine the transaction price;

(iv) Allocate the transaction price to the performance obligations; and
(v) Recognise revenue when a performance obligation is satisfied.
Lncome from Operation

Revenues are measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable, net of discounts and other
indirect taxes.

(1) In Cost Plus Contracts - revenue is recognised by including eligible contractual items of expenditures plus
proportionate margin as per contract;

(i) In Fixed Price Contracts — revenue is recognised on the basis of stage of completion of the contract. The Company
has assessed that the stage of completion determined as the proportion of the total time expected to complete the
performance obligation that has lapsed at the end of the reporting period is an appropriate measure of progress
towards complete satisfaction of these performance obligations under Ind AS 115.

Estimates of revenues, costs or extent of progress toward completion are revised if circumstances change. Any
resulting increases or decreases in estimated revenues or costs are reflected in profit or loss in the period in which
the circumstances that give rise to the revision become known by management.

Professional charges to be charged from the selected bidders/developers for transmission projects put on tariff
based bidding 1s accounted for in the year in which it is reasonably certain that the ultimate collection of the
professional charges will be made.

Sale proceeds of Request for Proposal (RFP) documents 1s credited to the respective SPV and sale proceeds of
Request for Qualification (RFQ) documents is retained by the Company and accounted as income of the

Company.
Interest income

Interest income from a financial asset is recognised when it is probable that the cconomic benefits will flow to the
Company and the amount of income can be measured reliably. Interest income is accrued on a time basis, by
reference to the principle outstanding and at the effective interest rate applicable, which is the rate that exactly
discounts estimated future cash receipts through the expected life of the financial asset to that asset’s net carrying
amount on initial recognition.

3.3 Property, Plant and Equipment:

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, if any. Cost
includes all expenses, direct and indirect, specifically attributable to its acquisition and bringing it to its working
condition for its intended use. Incidental expenditure pending allocation and attributable to the acquisition of
fixed assets is allocated/ capitalised with the related assets. Subsequent expenditure is capitalised to the asset’s
carrying amount only when 1t is probable that future economic benefits associated with the expenditure will flow
to the Company and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. All other repairs and maintenance costs are
expensed when incurred.

Subsequent measnrement (depreciation method, nefil lives and residual value)

Depreciation on assets is provided on straight-line method in accordance with the useful lives prescribed under
Schedule IT of the Companies Act, 2013. Depreciation on assets purchased/ sold during the year is charged for




REC Transmission Projects Company Limited

Summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information for the year ended 31 March 2020
(All amounts in Rupees lacs, unless otherwise stated)

3.4

3.5

the full month if the asset is in use for more than 15 days, instead of charging the same on pro-rata basts from the
date ofpurchasc/ sale.

Assets individually costing less than [ 5,000 are fully depreciated in the year of purchase.

The residual values, uscful lives and method of depreciation are reviewed at the end of each financial year.

De-recognition

An item of property, plant and equipment and any significant part initially recognized is derecognized upon

- b P
disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss arising on
de-recognition of the asset (calculated as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount
of the asset) is recognized in the statement of profit and loss, when the asset is derecognized.

Intangible assets

Intangible assets are carried at cost less accumulated amortisation and impairment losses, if any. The cost of an
intangible assct comprises its purchase price, including any import duties and other taxes (other than those
subsequently recoverable from the tax authorities), and any directly attributable expenditure on making the asset
ready for its intended use and net of any trade discounts and rebates.

Any gain or loss on disposal of an item of intangible assets is recognised in statement of profit or loss.
Subsequent measurement (amortization method, useful lives and residunal valne)
For amortization of intangibles the amortization amount of intangible assets is allocated on a systematic basis over

the best estimate of its useful life. Management estimates useful life of intangible assets to be 5 years.

Leases
Ind AS 116 “Leases” has been introduced which replaces the earlier Ind AS 17 and is applicable w.e.f. 01 April
2019

Accounting policy applicable from 1 April 2019

The Company assesses at contract inception whether a contract is, or contains, a lease. A lease is defined as “a
contract, or part of a contract, that conveys the right to use an asset (the underlying asset) for a period of time in

exchange for consideration’.

To apply this definition, the Company assesses whether the contract meets three key evaluations which are whether:

e The contract contains an identified asset, which is either explicitly identified in the contract or implicitly
specified by being identified at the time the asset is made available to the Company.

¢ The Company has the right to obtain substantially all of the economic benefits from use of the identified asset
throughout the period of use, considering its rights within the defined scope of the contract.

e The Company has the right to direct the use of the iden tified asset throughout the period of use. The Company
assess whether it has the right to direct ‘how and for what purpose’ the asset 1s used throughout the period of use.

At lease commencement date, the Company recognizes a right-of-use asset and a lease liability on the balance sheet.
The right-of-use asset is measured at cost, which is made up of the initial measurement of the lease liability, any
initial direct costs incurred by the Company, an estimate of any costs to dismantle and remove the asset at the end
of the lease, and any lease payments made in advance of the lease commencement date (net of any incentives
received).

The Company depreciates the right-of-use asscts on a straight-line basis from the lease commencement date to the
carlier of the end of the useful life of the right-of-use asset or the end of the lease term. The Company also assesses

the right-of-use asset for impairment when such indicators exist.




REC Transmission Projects Company Limited
Summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information for the year ended 31 March 2020
(All amounts in Rupees lacs, unless otherwise stated)

At the commencement date, the Company measures the lease liability at the present value of the lease payments
unpaid at that date, discounted using the interest rate implicit in the lease if that rate is readily available or the
Company’s incremental borrowing rate.

Lease payments included in the measurement of the lease liability are made up of fixed payments (including in
substance fixed), variable payments based on an index or rate, amounts expected to be payable under a residual
ralue guarantee and payments arising from options reasonably certain to be exercised.

Subsequent to initial measurement, the liability will be reduced for payments made and increased for interest. It is
remeasured to reflect any reassessment or modification, or if there are changes in in-substance fixed payments.

When the lease liability is remeasured, the corresponding adjustment is reflected in the right-of-use asset, or profit
and loss if the right-of-use asset is already reduced to zero.

The Company has shown the right-of-usc assets and lease liabilities on the face of statement of financial position.

Accounting policy applicable before 1 April 2019

Company as a lessee
Operating leases
All other leases are treated as operating leases. Rentals payments on operating lease agreements are recognised as

an expense on a straight-line basis over the lease term. Associated costs, such as maintenance and insurance, are

expensed as incurred.
3.6 Financial instruments

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial liability or

equity instrument of another entity.
Financial assets:
Initial recognition and measurement

All financial assets are recognised initially at fair value plus, in the case of financial assets not recorded at fair
ralue through profit or loss, transaction costs that are attributable to the acquisition of the financial asset.
Transaction costs of financial assets carried at fair value through profit or loss are expensed in profit or loss.
Purchases or sales of financial assets that require delivery of assets within a time frame established by regulation
or convention in the market place (regular way trades) are recognised on the trade date, i.c., the date that the
Company commits to purchase or scll the asset.

Subsequent measurensent

Financial assets carried at amortized cost — a financial asset is measured at the amortized cost if both the
following conditions are met:

e Theasset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets for collecting contractual cash flows,
and

o Contractual terms of the asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal
and interest (SPPT) on the principal amount outstanding.

After initial measurement, such financial assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective
interest rate (EIR) method. Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on
acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortisation is included in interest
income 1n the Statement of Profit and Loss.

De-recognition of financial assets

Financial assets {or where applicable, a part of financial asset or part of a Company of similar financial assets) arc
derecognised (i.e. removed from the Company’s balance sheet) when the contractual rights to receive the cash
flows from the financial asset have expired, or when the financial asset and substantially all the risks and rewards




REC Transmission Projects Company Limited
Summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information for the year ended 31 March 2020

(All amounts in Rupees lacs, unless otherwise stated)

are transferred. Further, if the Company has not retained control, it shall also derecognise the financial asset and
recognise separately as assets or liabilities any rights and obligations created or retained in the transfer.

Impairment of financial assets

In accordance with Ind AS 109, the Company applies Expected Credit Loss (ECL) model for measurement and
recognition of impairment loss on the following financial assets and credit risk exposure:

a) Financial assets that are debt instruments, and are measured at amortised cost e.g., loans, debt securities,
deposits, trade receivables and bank balance

b) Financial guarantee contracts which are not measured at Fair value through profit & loss account. (F'VIPL).

The Company follows ‘simplified approach’ for recognition of impairment loss allowance on ‘Irade receivables
that do not contain a significant financing component.

The application of simplified approach does not require the Company to track changes in credit risk. Rather, it
recognises impairment loss allowance based on lifetime ECLs at each reporting date, right from its initial
recognition.

For recognition of impairment loss on other financial assets and risk exposure, the Company determines that
whether there has been a significant increase in the credit risk since iniual recognition. If credit risk has not
increased significantly, 12-month ECL is used to provide for impairment loss. However, if credit risk has
increased significantly, lifetime ECL is used. If, in a subsequent period, credit quality of the instrument improves
such that there 1s no longer a significant increase in credit risk since initial recognition, then the entity reverts to
recognising impairment loss allowance based on 12-month ECL.

Lifetume ECL are the expected credit losses resulung from all possible default events over the expected life of
financial instrument. The 12-month ECL is a portion of the lifetime ECL which results from default events that

are possible within 12 months after the reporting date.

Financial liabilities:

Initial recognition and measurement

Financial liabilities are classified, at initial recognition, as financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss,
loans and borrowings, payables, as appropriate.

All financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value and, in the case of loans and borrowings and payables,
net of directly attributable transaction costs.

The Company’s financial labilities include trade and other payables, loans and borrowings mcluding financial
guarantee contracts and derivative financial instruments.

Subsequent measurement

Subsequent to initial recognition, financial liabilities are measured at amortised cost using the effective interest
method.

De-recognition

A financial liability is de-recognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or expires.
When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially different terms,
or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as the
de-recognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new liability. The difference in the respective
carrying amounts is recognised in the statement of profit or loss.

Offsetting of financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet if there is a
currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis,
to realise the assets and settle the liabilities simultancously.




REC Transmission Projects Company Limited

Summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information for the year ended 31 March 2020
(All amounts in Rupees lacs, unless otherwise stated)

3.7 Fair value measurement

The Company measures financial instruments at fair value which is the price that would be received to sell an
asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date.
The fair value measurement is based on the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the
liability takes place either:

* in the principal market for the asset or liability, or

¢ in the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability.

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements are categorised
within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair
ralue measurement as a whole:

Level 1 - Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities;

Level 2 - Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement
is directly or indirectly observable; and

Level 3 - Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement

1s unobservable.

The Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient data
are available to measure fair value, maximising the use of relevant observable inputs and minimising the use of
unobservable inputs. For assets and liabilities that are recognised in the balance sheet on a recurring basis, the
Company determines whether transfers have occurred between levels in the hierarchy by re-assessing
categorisation (based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole) at the
end of each reporting period.

For the purpose of fair value disclosures, the Company has determined classes of assets and liabilities on the
basis of the nature, characteristics and risks of the asset or liability and the level of the fair value hicrarchy as

explained above.

3.8 Non-Current assets/disposal Company held for sale
Non-current assets/disposal Companys are classified as held for sale if their carrying amount will have recovered
principally through sale transaction rather than through continuing use and a sale is considered highly probable.
Thev are measured at lower of their carrying amount or fair value less cost to sell, except for assets such as

-5 - e i b ey ¥ -

deferred tax, assets arising from employee benefit, financials assets and contractual rights under insurance
contracts, which are specifically exempted from this requirement.
Non-current assets are not depreciated or amortised while they are classified as held for sale. Non-current assets
held for sale are presented separately from other assets in the balance sheet.
Where the Company is committed to a sale plan involving loss of control of an associate, it classifies investment
in the associate (1.e. all the assets and liabilites of that associate) as held for sale.

3.9  Employee benefits:

Fimployee benefits include Provident Fund, Leave Encashment & Loyalty Bonus.

a) Fixed Tenure Employees

The Company has recruited Fixed Tenure Employees for a period of 3 years, which is further extendable
maximum up to 4 vears and 6 months, depending upon the requirement and pcr[‘(_)rmancc-. All employee benetits
statutory liabilities e.g. Pension and Gratuity etc. are not applicable to the Company. However, the Company
provided for leave encashment and loyalty bonus for which liabilities are assessed as per the actuarial valuation
and disclosed in other notes to accounts.




REC Transmission Projects Company Limited
Summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information for the year ended 31 March 2020

(All amounts in Rupees lacs, unless otherwise stated)

b) Employees on secondment from holding company

The Company is managed by the employees deployed by REC Ltd (holding company) on secondment basis and
pays their charges as service fee for deemed management service provided by its holding Company. The Service
charges, being charged as a fixed liability on the basis of actual employee cost, added with fixed charges on
account of future liability of Provident Fund, Gratuity, Superannuation and Postretirement benefit etc. With
paying above charges, Company owes nothing to its holding company for any future liabilities whatsoever against
such seconded employees.

3.10 Taxation

Tax expense recognized in profit or loss comprises the sum of deferred tax and current tax. It is recognized in
Statement of Profit and Loss, except when it relates to an item that is recognised in Other comprehensive income
(OCI) or directly in equity, in which case, the tax is also tecognised in Other comprehensive income or directly
in equity.

Current tax is determined as the tax payable in respect of taxable income for the year, using tax rates enacted or
substantively enacted and as applicable at the reporting date, and any adjustments to tax payable in respect of
previous years.

Deferred tax 1s recognized on temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and labilities i the
financial statements and the cortesponding tax bases used in the computation of taxable income.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are calculated, without discounting, at tax rates that are expected to apply to
their respective period of realization, provided those rates are enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the
reporting period. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset if there is a legally enforceable right to offset current
tax liabilities and assets, and they relate to income taxes levied by the same tax authority.

Deferred tax liability is recognized for all taxable temporary differences. A deferred tax asset is recognized for all
deductible temporary differences to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profits will be available
against which the deductible temporary difference can be utilized. Deferred tax assets are reviewed at each
reporting date and are reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that the related tax benefit will be

realized.

Changes in deferred tax assets or liabilities are recognized as a component of tax income or expense in profit or
loss, except where they relate to items that are recognized in other comprehensive income or directly in equity,
in which case the related deferred tax 1s also recognized in other comprehensive income or equity, respectively.

Dividend Distribution Tax is recognized at the same time when the liability to pay a dividend is recognized.
3.11 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities, and Contingent Assets

Provisions are recognized when the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation as a result of a past
event; it 1s probable that an outflow of economic resources will be required from the Company and amounts can
be estimated reliably. Timing or amount of the outflow may still be uncertain. Provisions arc measured at the
estimated expenditure required to settle the present obligation, based on the most reliable evidence available at
the reporting date, including the risks and uncertainties associated with the present obligation. Provisions are
discounted to their present values, where the time value of money is material.

A contingent liability is disclosed for:

° Possible obligations which will be confirmed only by future events not wholly within the control of the Company
or
® Present obligations arising from past events where it is not probable that an outflow of resources will be required

to settle the obligation or a reliable estimate of the amount of the obligation cannot be made.

In those cases, where the outflow of economic resources as a result of present obligations is considered

improbable or remote, no liability is recognized or disclosure is made.
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Any reimbursement that the Company can be virtually certain to collect from a third party concerning the
obligation (such as from insurance) is recognized as a separate asset. However, this asset may not exceed the
amount of the related provision.

Contingent assets are not recognized. However, when the inflow of economic benefits is probable, the related
asset 1s disclosed.

3.12 Earnings per share

Basic carnings per share is calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity
shareholders (after deducting attributable taxes) by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding
during the period.

To calculate diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity sharcholders
and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the period are adjusted for the effects of all
dilutive potential equity shares.

3.13 Impairment of assets

At the end of each reporting period, the Company reviews the carrying amounts of its tangible and intangible
assets or cash generating units to determine whether there is any indication that those assets have suffered an
impairment loss. If any such indication exists, the recoverable amount of the asset is estimated in order to
determine the extent of the impairment loss (if any). When it is not possible to estimate the recoverable amount
of an individual asset, the Company estimates the recoverable amount of the cash-generating unit to which the
asset belongs. When a reasonable and consistent basis of allocation can be identified, corporate assets are also
allocated to individual cash-generating units, or otherwise they are allocated to the smallest Company of cash-
generating units for which a reasonable and consistent allocation basis can be identified.

3.14 Allocation of expenses

The Company has been appointed by Government of India to act as Bid Process Co-ordinator for selection of
the Transmission Service Provider (developer) for Transmission Projects. Since the Company is incurring
expenses mainly for its project specific associates (called SPVs), the expenses have been allocated at the year end
to these associates. Direct expenses have been booked to the respective associates for which the expenditure has
been incurred. All Indirect/Common Expenses have been allocated only to the associates in the proportion of
salary of HO staff deployed on the assoctates from the month of issue of RFQ or REFDP or incorporation of SPV,
whichever is earlier, till the month in which tenth day from the date of issue of Letter of Intent (1LOI) for the
transfer of the SPV falls. Part of the month, if any, is considered as full month for cost allocation. The Company
has also charged interest on the funds deployed by it.

3.15 Cash and cash equivalents
Cash comprises cash on hand and demand deposits with banks. Cash equivalents are short-term balances (with
an original maturity of three months or less from the date of acquisition), highly liquid investments that are readily
convertible into known amounts of cash and which are subject to insignificant risk of changes in value.

3.16 Funds/grants received from government
Unutilized amount of grant/fund received are classified as current liabilities. Interest wherever earned on such
funds is credited to respective gmnt/ fund account.

3.17 Dividend
Proposed dividends and interim dividends payable to the sharcholders are recognized as changes in equity in the
period in which they are approved by the sharcholders’ meeting and the Board of Directors respectively.

3.18 Material prior period errors

Material prior period errors are corrected retrospectively by restating the comparative amounts for the prior
periods presented in which the error occurred. If the error occurred before the earliest period presented, the
opening balances of assets, liabilities and equity for the earliest period presented, are restated.
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3.19 Prepaid Expenses
A prepaid expense up to Rs. 1,00,000/- is recognized as expense upon initial recognition.
3.20 Rates and taxes

Overseas taxes on foreign assignments, indirect taxes, including Goods & Service Tax, professional tax, property
tax, entry tax, labour cess, octroi and any other applicable taxes etc. paid/accrued in India or abroad for which
credit are not available to the company are charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss.

3.21 Rounding off amounts

All amounts disclosed in the financial statements and notes have been rounded off to the nearest lacs as per the
requirements of Schedule 11T of the Act unless otherwise stated.

(II) Significant management judgments in applying accounting policies and estimation of uncertainty

‘The preparation of the Company’s financial statements requires management to make judgments, es timates, and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and labilities, and the related
disclosures. Actual results may differ from these estimates.

(i) Significant management judgments

Recognition of deferred tax assets/ liability — The extent to which deferred tax assets can be recognized is
based on an assessment of the probability of the future taxable income against which the deferred tax asscts can

be utilized.

Evaluation of indicators for impairment of assets — The evaluation of the applicability of indicators of
impairment of assets requires assessment of several external and internal factors which could result in

detertoration of recoverable amount of the assets.
(if) Significant estimates
Useful lives of depreciable/amortizable assets — Management reviews its estimate of the useful lives of

drpreciablc/amortizab]c asscts at cach reporting date, based on the expected utility of the assets. Uncertainties
in these estimates relate to technical and economic obsolescence that may change the utility of assets.

Fair value measurements — Management applies valuation techniques to determine the fair value of financial
instruments (where active market quotes are not available). This involves developing estimates and assumptions
consistent with how market participants would price the instrument. In estimating the fair value of an asset or a
liability, the Company uses market-observable data to the extent it is available. In case of non-availability of
market-observable data, Level 2 & Level 3 hierarchy is used for fair valuation.

Income Taxes — Significant estimates are involved in determining the provision for income taxes, including
amount expected to be paid/recovered for uncertain tax positions and also in respect of expected future
profitability to assess deferred tax asset,

Expected Credit Loss (‘ECL’) — The measurement of an expected credit loss allowance for financial assets
measured at amortized cost requires the use of complex models and significant assumptions about future

economic conditions and credit behavior (e.g., likelihood of customers defaulting and resulting losses). The
Company makes significant judgments about the following while assessing expected credit loss to estimate ECL:

e Dectermining criteria for a significant increase in credit risk;

* [stablishing the number and relative weightings of forward-looking scenatios for each type of
pmducr/mnr!\'cl and the associated ECL; and

e Fstablishing Company’s of similar financial assets to measure ECL.

Leases — The management while determining the lease period of an asset makes estimates on various extension
and termination options, the same affects the period of the lease and hence the determination of lease liability

and right of use of assets.
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Revenue from customers — The management while recognizing revenues, makes several estimates including
estimation of recoverability, allocation of transaction prices to respective performance obligations, estimations
of degree of work completed (/Performance obligations satisfied) and estimated works.

Current/Non Current classification- The management expects the realization of all operating assets is within
12 months from the reporting date. For the assets, even though operational in nature, but expected to be realized
after 12 months from the reporting date, are classified as non-current.

Impact of Covid-19 Outbreak - The extent to which the Covid-19 pandemic will impact the company will
depend on future developments, which are highly uncertain, including, among other things, any new information
concerning the severity of the Covid-19 pandemic and any further action by the Government. or the Company to
contain its spread or mitigate its impact.
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4 Property, plant and equipment

e s Furniture & Office Computer Minor Value
Description . ; : Computers Total
Fixtures Equipments  Equipment Assets
Gross carrying value
As at 01 April 2018: 6.03 8.44 2.84 3.44 40.18 60.93
Additions 0.44 0.31 - 0.42 4.74 5.92
Disposals - - - - - -
As at 31 March 2019 6.47 8.76 2.84 3.86 44,92 66.85
Addidons 0.27 2.30 - 0.28 4.63 7.48
Disposals - - - E - -
As at 31 March 2020 6.74 11.06 2.84 4.14 49.55 74.33
Accumulated depreciation
As at 01 April 2018: 1.46 2.01 1.45 3.44 16.92 25.28
Charge for the year 0.57 1.59 0.45 0.42 11.18 14.21
Adjustment for disposals = - - . - -
As at 31 March 2019 2.03 3.60 1.90 3.86 28.10 39.49
Charge for the year 0.61 1.81 0.44 0.28 10.18 1332
Adjustment for disposals - - - -
As at 31 March 2020 2.64 5.41 2.34 4.14 38.28 52.81
Net block as at 31 March 2019 4.44 5.16 0.94 - 16.82 27.36
Net block as at 31 March 2020 4.10 5.65 0.50 - 11.27 21.52
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5 Other Intangible assets

Description Caorputex Total
Software

Gross carrying value
At 01 April 2018: 0.95 0.95
Additions - -
Disposals - -
Balance as at 31 March 2019 (.95 0.95
Additions - -
Disposals B -
Balance as at 31 March 2020 0.95 0.95
Accumulated depreciation
At 01 April 2018: 0.20 0.20
Amortisation charge for the year 0.19 019
Disposals - -
Balance as at 31 March 2019 0.39 0.39
Amortisation charge for the year 0.19 0.19
Disposals - -
Balance as at 31 March 2020 0.58 0.58
Net book value as at 31 March 2019 0.56 0.56
Net book value as at 31 March 2020 0.37 0.37

CHARTERED

ACCOUNTANTS
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As at As at
31 March 2020 31 March 2019

6 Investments (Non Current)
Investments in Government/Trust Securities
(a) Investment in tax free bonds-Quoted (at amortised cost)
Rural Electrification Corporation Ltd. (Holding Company)
7.38% Tax Free 15 vears Secured Redeemable Non Convertible Bonds of face value of 1.024.60 3.595.03
Rs. 1000/~ each, fully paid (31 March 2020 / 2019 : 100,000 / 350,000) ; ) i i

8.46% Tax Free 15 years Secured Redeemable Non Convertible Bonds of face value of Rs.

; i 2,570.5 570.
1000/- each, fully paid (31 March 2020/2019 : 250,000/250,000) 27020 2570.11
7.55% Staggered Papers of face value Rs. 1,000,000/~ each, fully paid (31 March 207.76
2020/2019: 20 /Nil) et
7.09% NCD of face value Rs. 1,000,000 /- each, fully paid (31 March 2020/2019: 100 / i B34AD
Nil) A
(b) Investment in tax free bonds-Quoted (at amortise cost) (in others)
(i) Housing and Urban Development Corporation Ltd. (HUDCO)
7.39% Tax Free 15 years Secured Redeemable Non Convertible Bonds of face value of Rs. 48157 481.39
1000/~ each, fully paid (31 March 2020/2019: 47,647 /47647) N b
7.39% Tax Free 15 years Secured Redeemable Non Convertible Bonds of face value of Rs. 400.05 360.91
1000/~ each, fully paid (31 March 2020/2019: 39,151 /39,151) o R
(ii) National Highway Authority of India Ltd. (NHAT)
7.35% Tax Free 15 years Secured Redeemable Non Convertible Bonds of face value of Rs. 45987 45979
1000/~ each, fully paid (31 March 2020/2019: 42,855/42,855) e i
7.39% Tax Free 15 years Secured Redeemable Non Convertible Bonds of face value of Rs. 36766 36755
1000/- cach, fully paid (31 March 2020/2019: 35,463/35,463) = v
(iii) Indian Renewable Energy Development Agency (IREDA)
7.49% Tax I'ree 15 years Secured Redeemable Non Convertible Bonds of face value of Rs. 621.99 621,76
1000/~ each, fully paid (31 March 2020/2019: 61,308 /61,308) e e
(iv) Indian Railway Finance Cotporation (IRFC)
7.35% Tax Free 15 years Secured Redeemable Non Convertible Bonds of face value of Rs. 30.92 230.85
A 4 230.92 230.85
1000/~ each, fully paid (31 March 2020/2019: 22,338 / 22,338)
(v) National Bank for Agriculture and Rural Development (NABARD)
7.35% Tax Free 15 years Secured Redeemable Non Convertible Bonds of face value of Rs. 140,53 140,51
e jo i
1000/~ each, fully paid (31 March 2020/2019: 14,028/14,028) -
Total 7,526.57 8,857.50

Aggregate market value of quoted investment 8,542.13 9,633.27
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(All amount in | Lakhs unless otherwise stated)

7

10

Loans (Non Current)
Unsecured, considered good
Security deposits®

* Refer note 39 for fair value disclosures.

Other financial assets (Non Current)
Term Deposits with maturity more than 12 months*

0.20

37.01

0.20

37.01

As at
31 March 2020

As at
31 March 2019

36.84

86.38

36.84

86.38

“ Term deposit receipt has been placed on lien with Canara Bank as collateral security for issue of bank guarantee for Mizoram.

Trade receivables

Non current

Unsecured, considered good

Less: Allowance for expected credit loss

Trade receivables with significant increase in credit risk

Less: Allowance for expected credit loss

Credit impaired
Less: Allowance for expected credit loss

Current

Unsecured, considered good
Less: Allowance for expected credit loss

Trade receivables with significant increase in credit risk
Less: Allowance for expected credit loss

Credit impaired
Less: Allowance for expected credit loss

Cash and cash equivalents
Balances with banks:
- with scheduled banks in current accounts
- with Government Fund accounts™*
Cheque in hand

#*Liarmarked Balances with Banks for Government ['unds received and can be utilised only

No. 22 (Government Fund for Schemes**)

As at
31 March 2020

As at
31 March 2019

1,684.13

(322.61)
1,361.52
1,361.52 0.00
392.20 2,290.29
(0.00)
392.20 2,290.29
392.20 2,290.29
1,198.28 110.80
13,116.57 14,800.08
489.02 36:23
14,803.87 14,947.11

for the specific purpose. Refer Note
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11

12

13

14

15

16

Other bank balances

Deposits with original maturity more than 3 months but less than 12 months*

*TDR has been placed on lien with Canara Bank as collateral security for issue of Bank guarantee for Goa.

Loans (Current)

Security deposits

* Refer note 39 for fair value disclosures.

Other financial assets (Current)
Recoverable from Goverment of India
Amount spent on Urja Mitra Scheme*
Deen Dayal Upadhyaya Gram Jyoti Yojana Fund
Retention money receivable
Other Trade/Commercial Advances

"Refer note 42(XVII)

Current tax assets (net)
Advance Income Tax and TDS

Less: Provision for Income tax

Tax Deposited on income tax demands under contest®
Provision for income tax for demand under contest

Total
“Refer note 42(XI1)(A) for derails

Other current assets

Advance to Suppliers

Balances with statutory and government authorities
Cost of fullfillment carried forward

Prepaid Expenses

Disposal group
Assets classified as held for sale
(\) Investment (refer note 16.1)
(B) Loans to associates (refer note 16.2)
Total (A+B)

Liabilities directly associated with assets classified as held for sale

(C)Payable to associates (refer note 16.3)

Total(C)

Disposal group -Net assets (A+B-C)

This space has been intentionally left blank

91.51 33.64
91.51 33.64
40.91 =
40.91 -
28.68 795.45
64.87
32.41 30.12
N 26.57
126.16 852.13
5,383.95 3,640.18
(5,187.82) (3,494.75)
196.13 145.43
5.97
5.97 5
202.10 145.43
63.32 195.93
95115 197.21
191.23
’ 68
349.70 396.83
As at As at

31 March 2020

31 March 2019

20.00 50.00
933.47 905.49
953.47 955.49

68.22 7.89

68.22 7.89

947.60




B et B et S

Notes forming part of Financial Statements
(All amount in [ | Lakhs unless otherwise stated)

16.1 Investments in associates

for the year ending 31 March 2020

Investments in Equity Instruments of associates (fully paid up)

Ajmer Phagi Transco Limited*®

50000 equity shares of || 10/- each (31 March 2019: Nil )

Bhindguna Transmission Limited*

50000 equity shares of ' 10/- each (31 March 2019: Nil )

Chandil Transmission Ltd

50000 equity shares of 10/- each (31 March 2019: Nil )

Dumka Transmission Litd.

50000 equity shares of = 10/- each (31 March 2019: Nil )

Jam Khambaliya Transco Limited”

50000 equity shares of 10/~ each (31 March 2019: Nil )

Khetri Transco Limited*

50000 equity shares of || 10/- each (31 March 2019: Nil )

Koderma Transmission Ltd

50000 equity shares of [ 10/~ each (31 March 2019: Nil )

I.akadia Banaskantha Transco Limited*

50000 equity shares of 1 10/~ each (31 March 2019: Nil)

Mandar Transmission Ltd.

50000 equity shares'of [ | 10/- each (31 March 2019: Nil )

Udupi Kasargode Trans. Ltd.*

50000 equity shares of "1 10/- each (31 March 2019: Nil )

Dinchang Transmission Ltd.**

50000 equity shares of 10/- each

0.00 5.00
0.00 5.00
5.00 5.00
5.00 5.00
0.00 5.00
0.00 5.00)
5.00 5.00
0.00 5.00)
5.00 5.00
0.00 5.00
0.00 0.00
20.00 50.00

** Dinchang T'ransmission 1td was denotified vide Mol letter dated 25 March 2019 and subsquently investment was writtcoft.
MOP permission for striking off company with MCA is obtained during the year and the required papers are bemng filled with

MCA.

16.2 Loans to Associates
Chandil Transmission Limited
Dumbka Transmission Limited
Mandar Transmission Limited
Koderma Transmission Limited
Ajmer Phagi Transco Ltd*
Bhindguna Transmission Limted*
UDUPI Kasargode Transmission Ltd*

WRSS XXIT () Transco Ltd

16.3 Liabilities directly associated with assets classified as held for sale

Jam Khambaliya Transco Ltd*

Khetri Transco Limited*

Lakadia Banaskantha Transco Lid*
Bidar Karnataka Line**

Gadag Karnataka Part A Line**

Solar Energy Rajasthan Part A Line™*
Solar Energy Rajasthan Part B Line™*
Solar Energy Rajasthan Part C Line**
Rajgarh Madhya Pradesh Line**
Osmanabad Maharashtra Line**
Total

* SPV Sold During the FY 2019-2020

¢ SPVs in process of incorporation as on

31.03.2020

e \ACCOUNTANTS

249.26 198.64

21741 193.57

243.17 171.25

22333 175.74

18.14

88.05

25.14

- 34.96

933.47 905.49

= (0.34

- 357

: 3.98
10.31
10.41
10.46
5.09
15.48
15.49
0.38

68.22 7.89
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17

18

Lakhs unless otherwise stared)

Equity share capital

Authorised equity share capital

50,000 (31 March 2019: 50,000) Fquity shares of Rs 10 cach

Issued, subscribed and paid up equity share capital
50,000 (31 March 2019: 50,000) Lquity shares of Rs 10 each

i) Rights, preferences and restrictions attached to equity shares:

As at As at
31 March 2020 31 March 2019
5.00 5.00
5.00 5.00
5.00 5.00
5.00 5.00

The Company has only one class of equity shares having par value of Rs.10 per share. Each holder of equity shares is entitled to one vote

per share.

In the event of ]iquidminn of the (:(Jmp:my, the holders of cquity shares will be entitled to receive remaining assets of the Company, after

distribution of all preferential amounts. The distribution will be in proportion to the number of equity shares held by the sharcholders.

i) Reconciliation of equity shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the year

As at 31 March 2020

As at 31 March 2019

No. of shares lakhs No. of shares lakhs
Equity share capital of Rs. 10 cach fully paid up
Balance at the beginning of the year 50,000 5.00 50.000 5.00
Add: Tssued during the year - - -
Balance at the end of the year 50,000 5.00 50,000 5.00

iii) Sharcholders holding more than 5% of shares of the Company as at balance sheet date:

As at 31 March 2020

As at 31 March 2019

No. of shares

% holding

No. of shares % holding

49,994 Liquity Shares held by REKC Limited (formerly known as Rural

Ilectrification Corporation Ltd.) (IHolding Company) And Balance 6 50,000 100.00%

lquity Shares through other nominee of REC Led.

iv) Shares held by holding Company:
As at 31 March 2020

50,000 100.00%0

As at 31 March 2019

No. of shares % holding

No. of shares Yo holding

19.994 Liquity Shares held by REC Limited (Formerly known as Rural

lileerrification Corporation Ltd.) (Holding Company) And Balance 6 50,000 100.00%

|':L|l!it'\' Shares through other nominee of REEC Ltd.

50,000 100.00%

v) The Company has neither issued equity shares pursuant to contract without payment being received in cash or any bonus shares nor has

there been any buy-back of shares in the current year and five years immediately preceding the balance sheet date.

Other equity

As at
31 March 2020

As at
31 March 2019

General reserve 1,325.00 1,325.00
Retained earnings 9,930.08 10,513.99
11,255.08 11,838.99
Note:
General reserve is ereated from time to time by way of transfer profits from retained carnings for appropriation purposes. General reserve is ereated by

a transfer from one component of equity to another.

\lso refer statement of Changes in Equity
= |
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As at
31 March 2020

As at
31 March 2019

19 Provisions (Non Current)
Provision for Employee Benefits (refer note 38)

Provision for Loyalty Bonus 6.04 3:27
Provision for compensated absences 5.16 3.03
11.20 6.30
20 Deferred tax Assets/Liabilities (net)
Tax effect of items constituting deferred tax liability
Property, plant and cquipmcnt: Impact of difference between depreciation as per i 0.29)
income tax act and depreciation charged in the books
Total defetrred tax liability - (0.29)
Tax effect of items constituting deferred tax assets:
Property, plant and equipment: Impact of difference between depreciation as per 0.77 .
income rax act and depreciation charged in the books
Timing difference on impairement provision 81.20 -
['inancial assets and liabilities measured at amortised cost - 0.12
Total deferred tax assets 81.97 0.12
Deferred tax assets /liabilities (net) 81.97 (0.17)
Net Deffered Tax Charge for the Year
IFor the year ended 31 March 2020 (82.14)
For the year ended 31 March 2019 (1.20)

Note: The Movement between years represents additions/deletion (reversals) in current or previous year. Additions/reversals

during the vear has been charged to profit and loss account during the year.

21 Borrowings (Current)
Cash credit loan from HDFC Bank( Unsecured) 500.00

500.00

Notes: HDIFC Bank has sanctioned Credit Facility Name Working Capital Demand Loan (WCIDL) with limit of Rs. 1000 Lakhs.

Rate of interest is (1 market credit lending rate + 15 bps). The credit facility is unsecured.

22 Other financial liabilities (Current)

[Farnest Money Deposits/Contract performance gurantee 17.19 12.50
Fxpenses Payables 433.38 421.91
Retention money payables 82.34 36.78
Pavable o related parties 126.35 35:53
Employee related payables - 1.54

Government Fund for Schemes
Prime Minister's Development Package Iund - J&K 11,941.27 14,541.28
Deen Dayal Upadhyaya Gram Jyot Yojana Fund - 79.28
Power System Development Fund for Rural Feeder Monitoring Scheme 1,421.04 285.56
14,021.57 15,414.38
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23 Other current liabilities

Advance from REC (Holding Company)* - 1,059.67

Advance from customer 0.56 .
Mobilisation Advance- JKPDD-UDAY 23.74 42.73
Defered income 89.09 71.46
Statutory Dues payable 14.11 182.95
127.50 1,356.82
*Refer note 42(XVII)
24 Provisions (Current)
Provision for Employee Benefits (refer note 38)
Provision for Loyalty Bonus* 0.01 0.00
Provision for compensated absences 0.33 0.19
0.34 0.19

FThe amonnts has been rounded off to zeero.

CHARTEREp | <
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25

26

27

28

29
(@)

(b)

30

Revenue from operations
Sale of services *
Consultancy & FExecution of Transmission Projects
Professional Charges
Agency Fees
Other Operating Revenue
Documentation fees

*Refer note 36 for details revenue.

Other income

Interest Income on Term/ Corporate Deposits

Interest Income on Tax Free Bonds

Interest Income from SPVs

Interest Income on Staggered Papers

Interest Income on NCDs

Interest Income on financial assets measured at amortised cost
Profit on sale of nvestments

Miscellaneous Income

Cost of services rendered
Survey Charges
Consultancy Charges
Advertisement Expenses

Meeting & Conference Expenses

Employee benefits expense
Salaries and Wages
Contribution to Provident and other funds

Refer note 38 Employee benefit obligations details.

Finance costs

Interest Expensces
Working capital loan from bank
Income tax
Others*

Bank Charges

* Includes interest paid to REC amounting to Rs 4.02.(Nil)

Depreciation and amortisation expense
Depreciation (also refer note 4)

Amortisation (also refer note 5)

For the year ended For the year ended
31 March 2020 31 March 2019
533.98 946.43
6,092.36 1,827.01
16.95 16.95
- 79.14
6,643.29 2,869.53
72.14 43043
656.54 663.91
125.81 7730
70.20 -
26.93 =
4.10 3.94
31595 -
1.49 0.01
1,273.16 1,175.64
36.58 70.75
60.30 49.36
= 13.16
3.06 0.67
100.54 133193
105.60 169.67
2.15 -
107.75 169.67
6.25 0.71
2.99 23.97
377 5.36
15.01 30.04
0.13 1.57
15.14 31.61
1352 14.21
0.19 0.19
13.51 14.40
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Impairment of assets
Diminution in value of investment
Impairment on trade receivables

Impairment on other assets

Other expenses

Manpower Expenses

Travelling and Conveyance
Rental Charges

Rates and Taxes

Power & Fuel

Postage, Telegram and Telephone
Auditors' Remuneration™

Legal & Professional Charges
Office Expenses

Technical / I'T Services Expenses

Miscellancous Fixpenses

*Auditors' Remuneration
Audit Fee
Tax Audit Fee
Other Services/Certification fee

For the year ended

For the year ended

31 March 2020 31 March 2019

- 5.00

322.61 :
= 107.43
322.61 112.43
132,25 149.71
26.88 3246
63.34 73.38
0.95 0.63
3.49 5.78
2.69 3.63
5.75 2.30
13.09 30.89
16.43 17.62
7.74 1.36
29.57 16.50
302.18 334.26
3.00 1.70
1.25 0.60

1.50 -
5.75 2.30

CHARTERED

% \ACCOUNTANTS
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For the year ended For the year ended

31 March 2020 31 March 2019
Tax expense
(1) Current rax (including taxes carlier years)
Tax on current year profits 1,693.00 76243
(i) Deferred tax expense/(credit) (82.14) (1.20)
1,610.86 761.23

The reconciliation of expense based on the domestic effective tax rate and the reported tax expense in profit or loss is as follows:

Accounting profit before income tax 7,054.72 3,221.22
Applicable tax rate 25.17% 29.12%
Income tax at the rate mentioned above 1,775.53 938.02
Tax cffect of Non-deductible expenses for tax purposcs 0.59 16.54
Tax ¢ffect of income of tax free bonds (165.24) (193.33)
Tax eftect of rate change (0.02) .
1,610.86 761.23
Earnings per share (in INR)
Net profit for the year 5,443.86 2,459.09
Wetghted average number of equity shares for ILPS 50,000 50,000
Par value per share 10 10
nings per share - Basic and diluted (in INR) 10,887.71 4,919.97

Leases

(,'(nnp:m_\' has made transition to Ind AS 116 as at 01 ;\]Wil 2019. The assessment made I)}' the (,‘nmp:nly as at transition date resulted into a

conclusion that all the leases of the Company falls under short term leases.

Total cash outflow in respect of short term leases in the year amounts to Rs. 63.34 Lakhs.

The expense relating to payments not included in the measurement of the lease liability is as follows:
For the year ended

31 March 2020
63.34

Short-term leases

lcases of Tow value assets

The Company also incurred rental expense amounting to Rs.140.35 Lakhs, which has been allocated to respective associates, the same has

not been included above.

Extension and termination options
The Company has lease contracts for "Office block and contractual sites” which are used for regular operatons of its business. There are
pan) {4 |

several lease contracts that include extension and termination options which are further discussed below.

The Company has several lease contracts that include extension and termination options. These options are negotiated by management to
provide flexibility in managing the leased-asset portfolio and align with the Company’s business nceds. Management exercises significant

judgement in determining whether these extension and termination options are reasonably certain to be exercised.

Ciitival judgesnents in determining the feave term
In determining the lease term, management considers all facts and circumstances that create an economic Incentive to exercise an extension
option, or not exercise a termination opton. Fxtension options (or periods after termination options) are only included in the lease term if

the lease 1s reasonably eertain to be extended (or not terminated).

The assessment 1s reviewed if a significant event or a significant change n circumstances occurs which affects this assessment and that 1s

within the control of the lessce,

CHARTERED

ACCOUNTANTS
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Other transition options

The transition has resulted o ml effect on the Company's financial statements, although the Company has adopted the new standard and any
new contract entered in the future will be dealt according to the new accounting policy of the Company.

For contracts m place as at 1T Apnl 2019, Company Group has elected to apply the definition of a lease from Ind AS 17 and has not applied
Ind AS 116 to arrangements thar were previously not identified as lease under Ind AS 17.

ss than 12 months and for leases of

On transition, for leases previously accounted for as operating leases with a remaining lease term of le
low-value assets the Company has applied the opronal exemptions to not recognise right-of-use assets bur to account for the lease expense

on a straightline basis over the remaining lease term.

Revenue from contracts with customers under Ind AS 115

The Company is engaged in providing following services-

Ministry of Power has appointed RECTPCILL as Bid Process Coordmator (BPC) for Inter State ‘I'ransmisston Systems across the country on
Tariff Based Competitive Mode. RECTPCL commenced working as BPC in the year 2007 and successfully awarded its first project in the
1Y - 2000-10. "1l dare, REECTPCL has been appointed as Bid Process Coordinator for many a large Inter-state Projects. RECTPCL is also
engaged meer -alia m the business to promote, organize or carry on the consultancy services and/or project implementation in any ficld

relating to Transmission, Distribution, Generation and Smart Grid ete. in India or abroad.

RECTPCL 1s conducting the bidding process for ISTS projects, starting from sclection of qualified bidders to handing over of the Special
Purpose Vehicle to the lowest bidder. RECTPCL provides consultancy services in Power Transmission sector to states/ Union Territories
under various central/state Government schemes such as Project Management Agency (PMA)/Project Management Consultancy (PMC).
The company 1s also working in vartous Smart Merering/ Smart Grid and Information Technology (I'1) projects as Project Implementing

Ageney (PLA)/Project Management Agency (PMA) for implemenration of varous distribution mfrasrructure projects under varous Gove.

schemes . “The company is also working as Project implementation agency in the state of Jammu and U Srinagar and Lch.

Significant management judgments on revenue recognition:

Recognized amounts of contract revenues and related recetvables when the contract has been approved by the parties, inwriting, to the
contract, the parties to contract are committed to perform their respective obligations under the contract, and the contract 1s Tegally
e of

enforceable. Reveue from the contracts recognized based on management’s best estimates of cach contract’s outcome and sta
completion which is determined based on progress , efforts | cost incurred to date bear to the total estimated cost of the transaction, time
spend, service performed (generally mentioned in the contracts with the customer) or any other method that management considered
appre spriate. When there is uncertainty as to collectability, revenuc recognition 1s postponed untl such uncertainty is resolved.

Also while allocating thar transaction price to the specific performance obhigations identified 1in the contract. The transaction price is
allocated to the performance obligations based on s relatve standalone sclling price, which generally 1s not readily available, hence

management estimates the stand alone selling prices basis upon its experience and contractual negotiations.

Disaggregated revenue information
RECTPCL s revenue mostly comes from execution of transmission projects, professional charges, agency fees. Professional charges to be
charged from the selected bidders/developers for rransmission projects put on tariff based bidding is accounted for in the vear in which it s

reasonably certain that the ultimate collection of the professional charges will be made.

a. In accordance with Ind AS 115, sct out below is the disaggregation of the Company's revenue from contracts with customers:

Type of goods /services For the year ended For the year ended
g 31 March 2020 31 March 2019

Sale of goods . =
Sale of services 6,643.29 2,869.53
Total revenue from contracts with customers 6,643.29 2,869.53
Revenue by time
Revenue recognised at point in time 6,084.57 2,169.90
Revenue recognised over time 558.72 699.63
Total revenue from contracts with customers 0,643.29 2,869.5

CHARTERED

ACCOUNTANTS,
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D Reconciliation of revenue recognised with contract price

For the year ended

For the year ended

S 31 March 2020 31 March 2019
Conrract price™ 6,643.29 2,869.53
Adjustments for:
Rebates and discounts - -
Revenue from contracts with customers 6,643.29 2,869.53

FRECTPCL's revenue mostly comes from execution of rransmission projects, professional charges, agency fees and documentation fees

E Reconcilations of cost of fullfillment carried forward

Opening

Additions during the year 191.23 -
Closing 191.23 -
F Reconcilations of Deferred income
Opening of deferred income 71.46 -
Revenue recognised during the year - -
Addinon recetved during the year 17.62 71.406
Closing 89.09 71.46
(; Reconcilations of advance from customer
Opening - -
Amount billed for the year - -
Addmons during the year 0.56 -
Closing 0.56 -
I Remaining performance obligations
Amount of remaining performance obligations (unsatisied or partally unsatisfied) 9,364.00 9,357.00

The remaining performance obligation disclosure provides the aggregate amount of the transaction price yet to be recognized as at the end
of the reporting period. Remaining performance obligation estimates are subject to change and are affected by several factors, mcluding
terminations, changes in the scope of contracts, pertodic revalidations, adjustment for revenue that has not materalized. The ennty expects

to satisfy the above performance obligations within the contracted terms (which is expected to be closed in one year).

I Balances with customers or contract balances
) As at As at
Particulars
31 March 2020 31 March 2019
Assets

Trade receivables 1,753.72 2,290.29
Contract assets

Cost of fullillment carried forward* 191.23 -
Contract liability

Deffered mcomet? 89.09 71.46

Advance from customert** (.56 -

“Cost of fulfilment relates to contract assets recognised equivalent to the recoverable costs incurred in fulfilling a contract (contract related)
es or enhances the resources of the entity thar will be used i satisfying the future performance obligations.

with a customer , which geners

“tDeffered income arc contract liabilitics |, where performance obligations are not yet satisfied.
#x% Advance from customers arc contract liabilitics , where money has been recetved and performance obligatons are not yet satisfied.

Company has not ncurred any cost for obtaining contracts except administrative cost required for preparation of offers and the same i

charged to statement of profit and loss.
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37 Related Party transactions
In accordance with the requirements of Indian Accounting Standard — 24 the names of the related parties where control/ability to exercise significant influence exists, along with the aggregate

amount of transactions and year end balances with them as identified and certified by the management are given below:

a) Details of related parties:

Description of relationship Names of related parties

Ultimate holding Company Power Finance Corporation Lid, (w.c.f. 28th March 2019)
Holding Company REC Limited

Subsidiary of holding/ultimate holding Company REC Power Distribution Company Limited

PIC Consulting Limited

Associate Companies Dinchang Transmission Limited (denotified by Mol on 25 March 2019)*

Ghatampur Transmission Limited (w.e.f. 02 December 2016 and sold on 19 June 2018:)**
Transmission Limited (w.c.f. 20 August 2018 and sold on 21 December 2018)*
Dumka Transmission Limited (w.c.f. 25 March 2018)

Chandil T'ransmission Limited (w.e.f. 14 March 2018)

Mandar Transmission Limited (w.c.f. 26 March 2018)

Koderma I

Jawaharpur irc

ansmission Limited (w.e.f. 19 March 2018)

Bhind Guna Transmission Limited (w.c.l. 18 September 2018 and sold on 11 September 2019y
Udupt Kasargode 'I'ransmission Limited (29 November 2018 - 12 Seprember 2019)%

Jam Khambaliya Transco Limited (11 March 2019 - 13 Navember 20194+

Lakadia Banaskantha ‘I'ansco Limited (19 March 2019 - 13 November 2019+

Khetri Transco Limited (12 March 2019 - 29 August 2019) %+

Ajmer Phagi ‘T'ransco Limited (19 March 2019 - 03 October 2019)%#+

WRSS XXI (A) Transco Limited (26 March 2019 - 14 October 2019)%%%

Rampur Sambhal "I'tansco Limited (w.e.f. 02 May 2019 and sold on 12 December 2019 )*+*

Osmanabad Maharashtra Line (In process of Incorporation)*+++
Bidar Karnataka Line (In process of Incorporation) -+

Gadag Karnataka Part A Line (In process of Incorporation)* 4
Solar [inergy Rajasthan Part A Line (In process of Incorporation)*++*
Solar Linergy Rajasthan Part B Line (In process of Incorporation)*#**
Solar Fnergy Rajasthan Pact C Line (In process of Incorporation)*+#%
Rajgarh Madhya Pradesh Line (In process of Incorporation) =+

Post employment benefit plan trust REC Retired Employees Medical Trust
REC Provident Fund "I'rust
'Noabjection from Ministry of Power for striking off the name of Dinchang ‘I'ransmission Limited has been reccived on 31 March 2020, the Company is planning for the same.

t indicares associates sold / transferred in FY 2018-19

4+ mdheates associates sold / transferred in FY 2019-20

“Hindicates associates which are in process of incorporation

Key management personnel (KMP)

Mr, P.V. Ramesh : Charrman and Director 01 April 2018: to 05 March 2019
Mr, Meet Kumar Agarwal : Chatrman and Director Chatrman w.e.f. 06 March 2019
Mr. Sanjeev Kumar Gupta : Director w.e.l. 26 Ociober 2015
Me. V.IK.Singh : Dircetor w.e.f. 18 March 2019
b) Transactions with Holding Company and KMP are as under:
REC Limited Key Management Personnel
31 March 2020 31 March 2019 31 March 2020 31 March 2019
(i) Transactions during the year
Dividend paid to Holding Company 5,000.00 6,829.00 = 4
Advance received for government schemes = 1,135.00 =
Apportionment of Employee Benefits & Other Lxpenses 580.91 438.56 - -
By REC (including Service Tax/GST as applicable)
Interest Income from Investment in Bonds 558.17 469.80 -
IR0 75.00 -

Income from Other Service Contract

REC Limited

(i) Outstanding Balances at Year End
31 March 2020 31 March 2019

4.700.00 6,000,000
126.35
123.97

: 1,135.00

Investment in Bonds
Apportionment of Employee Benefits & Other Fxpenses

Interest Accrued but not due from Investment in Bonds

Advance received for government schemes

Cost of employees on secondment basis are reimbursed to REC Limited , Company owes nothing to employees on secondment basis.

¢} Transactions with REC Provident Fund Trust:
Transactions during the year

31 March 2020 31 March 2019

Sale of Bonds 312.56
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d) Transactions with Associates are as under:

Transactions during the year

31 March 2020 31 March 2019

(i) Dinchang Transmission Limited (denotified by MoP on 25.03.2019)

Interest Expenses

Reimbursement/ Fxpenses Reimbursement = 1.85
Amaount Wrttenoff - 107.61
(i1) Ghatampur Transmission Limited (sold on 19 June 2018:)

Interest Lixpenses - 10.55

Reimbursement/ ixpenses Reimbursement = 50.51

Sale of Investments 5.00

Dumka Transmission Limited (w.e.f. 25 March 2018:)

Interest Fxpenses 15.78

Reimbursement/ Fxpenses Reimbursement 129:51

\dvance Recived From Parties - 3E0
5.0

Investment made
(iv) Chandil Transmission Limited (w.c.f. 14 March 2018:)

Interest xpenses

Reimbursement/ Lixpenses Reimbursement

Advance Recived From Parties

Investment made

{v) Mandar Transmission Limited (w.e.f. 26 March 2018:)

Interest lixpenses 23.75 13.65
Reimbursement/ Fxpenses Reimbursement 25,09 (RUNR
Advance Reerved From Par 2 44800
Investment made - 5400
(vi) Koderma Transmission Limited (w.e.f 19 March 2018:)
Interest Expenses 24.37 13.94
Reimbursement/ lixpenses Reimbursement 25.66 118.33
Vdvance Reerved [From Parties - 30,80
Investment made 5.000
(vit) Bhind Guna Transmission Limited
lnterest Fxpenses 4.86 3.42
Consultancey lee 37949 -
55.89 89.77

Rembursement/ Fxpenses Reimbursement

Vdvanee Recaved From Parties 41.30 480
Sale of Investments 5.00
Investment made - 5.000
Udupi Kasargode Transmission Limited
Interest lixpenses 3.37 (.78
Consultaney lee 743.34
Rambursement/ Expenses Reimbursement 02.77 76.39
Advance Received from Parties - 51.95
Sale of Investments 5.00
Invesiment made B 5.00
(x) Jam Khambaliva Transco Limited
Inrerest Lxpenses 212 (.09
Consulney Fee 457.29 -
Remmbursement/ Iixpenses Reimbursement 86.65 33,80
Advance Recewed From Parties 17.70 3450
Sale of Investments 5.00
Investiment made - 5.00
(xi) Lakadia Banaskantha Transco Limited
Interest Pixpenses 273 (.05
Consultancy lee 1,166.67
Rermbursement/  xpenses Reimbursement 80.80 35,44
Advance Recetved From Parties - 40,20
Sale of Investments 5.00 -
Invesiment made = 5.00
(xi1) Khetri Transco Limited
Interest Pxpenses 0,86 (L6
Consultancy l'ee 1,601.40
Reimbursement/ Expenses Reimbursement 57.98 35.92
Advance Received From Parties 5.90 .20
Sale of Investments 5.00
Investment made - 5.00
(xiii) Ajmer Phagi Transco Limited

Interest Fxpenses 1.19 02y
Consultaney liee 963,39 =
Reimbursement / lixpenses Reimbursement 54.88 34,49
Advance Received From Par 23.60 16.60
Sale of Investments 5.0

- 5400

Investment made
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(xiv) WRSS XXI (A) Transco Limited

(xv)

(xvi)

(xvii)

(xviii)

(xix)

(xx)

(xxi1)

(xx11)

Interest Expenses

Consultancy 'ee

Reimbursement/ lixpenses Reimbursement
Advance Received From Partics

.\‘:

s of Investments

Invesrment made

Rampur Sambhal Transco Limited

Interest Pxpenses

Consultaney lee

Remmbursement/ Lixpenses Reimbursement
Advance Received From Parties

Sale of Investments

Investment made

Osmanabad Maharashtra Line (In process of
Incorporation)

Interest lxpenses

Reimbursement/ Fixpenses Reimbursement
Advance Received From Parties

Bidar Karnataka Line (In process of Incorporation)
Interest xpenses

s Reimburse

Reimhbursement/ Lixp

Advance Received From Parties

Gadag Karnataka Part A Line (In process of Incorporation)

Interest Hxpenses

Reimbur s Rexmbursement

nent/ Lixpens

Advance Received IFfrom Parties
Solar Energy Rajasthan Part A Line (In process of
Incorporation)

Interest Lxpoe

ses
Reimbursement/ Fxpenses Reimbursement

Advance Reeetved From Parties

Solar Energy Rajasthan Part B Line (In process of
Incorporation)

Interest Fixpenses

Reimburseme

/ lixpenses Rambursement

Advinee Received FFrom Parties

Solar Encrgy Rajasthan Part C Line (In process of
Incorporation)

Interest Fxpensces

Reimbursement/ xpenses Reimbursement

\dhvance Recaved FFrom Parties

Rajgarh Madhya Pradesh Line (In process of
Incorporation)

Interest Hxpenses

Reimbursement/ lixpenses Rermbursement

\dvance Recerved Ifrom Parties
Outstanding balances w.r.t. associates are as under

Recei

Chandi

able from associates/ (Payable to associates)

ransmission Limited
Dumbka Transmission Limired
Mandar Transmission Limited
Koderma Transmission Limited
Ajmer Phagi Transco Lid

a I'ransmission Limted

Bhindg
Jam Khambaliya ‘T'ransco Lid

Khetrt T'ransco Limited (advance)
Lakadia Banaskantha Transco Lid
UDUPT Kasargode Transmission Lrd
Rampur Sambhal ‘Transeo Lid

Bidar Karnataka Line*

CGiadag Karnaraka Pare A Line*

Solar Energy Ragasthan Part A Line*
Solar Hnergy Rajasthan Part B Line*
Solar Fnergy Rajasthan Part C Line?
Raggarh Madhya Pradesh Line®
Osmanabad Maharashtra Line”

* 7 new SPVs are in proc

s of Incorporation. However RET was

wed in March 2020 therefore as per allocation policy, expense have been allocated.

1.73
1.229.81
65.35
46.10
5.00
5.00

6.76
548,70
130,36

28.40

5.00

5.00

9.62
11.80

9.69
23.60)

9.59
23.60

0.54
23.60

9.31
17.7

9.52
29.50

9.51
29.50

0.27

26,33

31 March 2020

31 March 2019

249.26
243.16
213,71
223.33

(10.31)
(1041)
(10.46)

(5.69)
(15.48)
(15.49)

(0.38)

198.6-1
193.57

18.14
88.05
(0.34)
(3.57)
(3.98)
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31 March 2020 31 March 2019

Investments in SPVs

Chandil Transmission Lid. 5.00 5.00
Dumbka Transmission Ltd. 5.00 5.00
Mandar'Transmission Ltd. 5.00 5.0
Koderma'l ransmiussion Lid. 5.00 5.00
Dinchang Transmission Limited (denotified by Mol on 25 March 2019) - =
Ajmer Phagi ‘T'ransco Lid - 5.00
Bhindguna Transmission Limied - 5.00
Jam Khambaliya Transco Led - 5.00
Khetri Transco Limited (advanee) = 5.00
Lakadia Banaskantha Transco Lid = 5.00
= 5.00

UDUPH Ka

rgode Transmission Lid
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38

Employee Benefits disclosure
(i) Defined contribution plans:

Provident fund:

The Company has provided provident fund contribution to IFI'S employees. The contribution is deposited with EPFO. The contribution deposited during the year 1s Rs. 231 Lacs

(Previous vear Nil).
(ii) Defined benefit plans:

A. Lcave
The Company provides

superannuation/cessation from service other than on disciplinary ground shall be imited to 138 days (1i1). 50°
Ll 15 en-cashable while in service leaving a minimum balance of 15 days twice a year. The scheme is unfunded and lability for the same is recognised on the basis of Actuaril

Valuation

Earned Leave

S.No. [Net defined benefit (asset)/liability : 31 March 2020 | 31 March 2019
1 [Current 0.33 0.19

2 |Non-current 3.16 3.03
Total PBO at the End of year 549 3.23

(ii) Movement in net defined benefit (asset)/liability

arned Leave (L) benefit to the employees of the Company which accrue annually at 30 days. The maximum ceiling for ¢
‘o of L. subject to a maximum 138 days 1s en-cashable on resignation

shment of leave at nme of

Defined Benefit Obligation

Fair value of plan assets

Net defined benefit (asset) liability

S.No. I Particulars
31 March 2020 | 31 March 2019 | 31 March 2020 31 March 2019 31 March 2020 | 31 March 2419
A Opening balance 323 2.30 - - 3.23 2.30
I3 Included in profit or loss:
(1} Current service cost 316 2,00 316 200
(1) Past service cost
() Interest cost (ncome) {:35 018 (.25 (IR ]
(. Remeasurement loss (gain);
Actuaral loss (gan) ansing from 1.23 (0.87) 1.23 {057}
(1 Finaneal assumptions
(1) lixpenence adjustment
(m)  Return on plan asscis excluding interest income
Total amount recognised in profit or loss ( B+C) 4.04 1.30 s = 4.64 1.30
1D Other
10 Benefits pad (2.38) (0.38) (2.38) (.35
Rlltusing balance (A+B+C+D+E) 5.49 3.23 - - 549 3728

(11) Actuarial Assumptions

The following were the prineipal actuaral assumptions at the reporting date

S.No. Particulars 31 March 2020 [ 31 March 2019
1 Discount Rate 6.80% 7.66"%
2 [Future Salary Increase 5.00% 50000

- Salary Growth rate i
on long term basis as provided m relevant accounting period.

The discount rate is based upon the market yeilds available on Government bonds ar the accounting date relevant 1o currency of beneht payments fora term that of the Tabiluy.

(iii) Sensitivity Analysis

ompany's long term best estimate as 1o s

ry mereases & takes account of mflation, s

nionty, promotion, business plan, TR policy and other relevant ficrors

Reasonably possible changes at the reporting date to one of the relevant actuarial assumptions, holding other assumptions constant, would have affected the defined benefit

obligation by the amounts shown below:

Chsngein As at As at

S.No. Assumption 8¢ 31 March 2020 | 31 March 2019
Assumption -
Earned Leave

1 Discount rate (0.50% (0.37) (0.22)
(0.3 (.40 0.2
g iry growth rate 0.50% 041 024
0.50%% (0.38) {().22)

Sensitvities due to mortahity & wathdra

Sensitvities as rate of mer

(iv) Maturity Profile of Defined Benefit Obligations

As at As at
S.No. Year of payment 31 March 2020 | 31 March 2019
Earned Leave
1 Less than 1 vear 0.33 0.19
2 [Between 1-2 vears 0.10 .04
3 |Between 2-3 vears 0.10 0.03
4+ |Between 3-4 years 0.10 0.05
3 |Over 4 vears 4.86 2.90

s are not materal & hence impact of change due to these have not been caleulated by actuary.

ise of pensions i payment, rate of increase of pensions before retirement & life expectancy are not applicable
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38 Employee Benefits disclosure(continued)

B. Loyalty Bonus

The benefits towards Loyalty Bonus is non-contributory defined benefit arrangement providing benefits expressed m terms of multiple or final monthly salary. The obligation is
provided for on actuarial valuation done by an independent valuer. As per the Actuarial Valuation Report for Loyalty Bonus Liability having Plan Benefit Obligation (PBO) at the end
of the year as per schedule 111 of the Companies Act, 2013 amounting Rs. 6.04 lakhs (previous year Rs. 3.27 lakhs) has been recogmsed as hability as per the details hereunder:

Loyalty Bonus

S.No. |Net defined benefit (asset)/liability : 31 March 2020 | 31 March 2019
1 |Current 0.01 0.00
2 |Non-current 6.04 3.27
Total PBO at the End of vear 6.05 3.27
(i) Movement in net defined benefit (asset)/liability
2 Defined Benefit Obligation Fair value of plan assets Net defined benefit (asset) liability
S.No. Particulars = =
31 March 2020 [ 31 March 2019 | 31 March 2020 31 March 2019 31 March 2020 31 March 2019
A [Opening balance 3.27 221 | - - 3.27 221
[}
(1) [Cur ervice cost 312 218 = 312 208
(11) |Past service cost 2 =
() [Interest cost (income) 0.25 017 | - - 025 017
C |Remeasurement loss (gain):
Actuaril loss (gan) ansing from : 0.63 (1.30) - 063 1300
(1) I'mancil assumptions S 3
(1) lixperience adjustment .
(in) [Return on plan assets excluding interest income

Total amount recognised in profit or loss ( B+C)
3 4.02 1.06 | - 4.02 1.06

D |Other
17 |Benefits pad 1.24
Closing balance (A+B+C+D+E) 6.05 3.27 - - 3.27

(i) Actuarial Assumptions

I'he following were the principal actuarial assumptions at the reporting daie
[s.No.| Particulars [ 31 March 2020 | 31 March 2019 |
| 1 |Di:~crnml Rate I 68000 | 7.66%%

The discount rateas based upon the market yerlds available on Government bonds at the accounting date relevant to currency of benefit payments for a term that of the hability

(iii) Maturity Profile of Defined Benefit Obligations

As at As at
S.No. Year of payment 31 March 2020 | 31 March 2019
Loyalty Bonus
1 |less than 1 vear 0.01 (.01
2 |Between -2 vears 3.25 0.01
3 |Between 2-3 vears 2.79 3:25

(iii) Sensitivity An,
Reasonably possible changes at the reporting date to one of the relevant actuarial assumptions, holding other assumptions constant, would have affected the defined benefit

obligation by the amounts shown below:

Chansein As at As at
S.No. Assumption ang % 31 March 2020 | 31 March 2019
Assumption
Loyalty Bonus
1 [Discount rate 0.30% (10.04) (113)
((150%) (L.09 005




(All amounr in ths unless otherwise stated)

39 Financial instruments
i) Financial instruments by category measured at amortised cost:

As at As at
31 March 2020 31 March 2019

Financial assets

Investments 7.526.57 8,857.50

Loans 41.11 37.01

Trade receivables 1, 15372 2,290.29

Cash and cash cquivalents 14,803.87 14,947.11

Other bank balances 91.51 33.64

Other financial assets 163.00 938.51
Total 24,379.78 27,104.06
Financial liabilities
Borrowings 500.00 n
Other financial habilities 14,021.57 15,414.38
Total 14,521.57 15,414.38

The carrying amounts of financial assets and liabilities are considered a reasonable approximation of their fair values.
lixcept for the below:

Investment in tax free bonds (Quoted market value) 8,542.13 0,633.27
Total fair value of investments 8,542.13 9,633.27

air values hierarchy

iy F

The Company does not have any financial assets or inancial habilities cacried ar fair value.
40 Financial risk management

i) Risk management

The Company is exposed 10 various risks in relation to financial instruments. The Company’s financial assets and labilities by category are summarised in Note 39,

The main types of risks are credit risk, liquidity risk and market risk.
T'he Company’s risk management 1s coordinated i close co-operation with the Board of Directors, and foeuses on securing the Company’s short to medium term

cash flows. The Company does not engage in trading of financial assets for speculative purpos

A) Creditrisk
Credit risk rating
The entity assesses and manages eredit risk of financial assets based on following categories arrived on the basis of assumptions, inputs and factors specific 1o the
class of financial assets.
\: Low eredir risk on financial reporting date
B: Moderate credu risk
C: High eredir rigk
The entity provides for expected eredit Joss based on the following:
Asset entity Basis of categorisation Provision for expected credit loss
i e e ,(:Mh and cash cx;ui\'algnls, other bank balances, loans, 12 smovith expevicd oratlit loss
mveshments ilnd (’IIT(‘I' “l'lﬂn(:]rl.[ ASSCIs
Contract asset and trade receivable Lifetime expected credit loss under simplificd approach
Based on busimess environment in which the entity operates, there have been no defaults on financial assets of the entity by the counterparty. Loss rates reflecting
defaults are derermined based on actual credit loss experience and considering differences between current and historical economic conditions.
\ssets are writien off when there 1s no reasonable expectation of recovery, such as the liigation of debtor is finally decided against the entity. The enrity continues
to engage with parties whose balances are written off and attempts 1o enforce repayment.
b)  Provision for expected credit losses

31 March 2020

Estimated gross Carrying amount net of
Particulars carrying amount at Ex.pcctcd impairment provision

deBinlt credit losses

Investments 7.526.57 = 7,526.57
Cash and cash equivalents 14,803.87 - 14,803.87
Other bank balances 91.51 - 0151
l.oans 4111 - 41.11
Trade recevables 2.076.33 (322.61) 1,753.72
Other financial assets 163.00 - 163.00




(Al amount in [ Lakhs unless otherwise stated)

B)

C

-~

31 March 2019

Estimated gross Carrying amount net of

Paritanl; S Expected A 5
articulars carrying amount at Sreg i asas impairment provision
default

Investments §,857.50 - 8,857.50
Cash and cash equivalents 14,947.11 - 14,947.11
Orther bank balances 33.64 - 33.64
Loans 37.01 - 37.01
Trade receivables 2,290.29 - 2.290.29
Other financial assets 938.51 - 938.51
Reconciliation of loss provision — Trade receivables
Reconciliation of loss allowance Total

Loss allowance on 01 April 2018
Provision ereated during the period
Loss allowance on 31 March 2019 =
'illn}: HliljSClJ dllfil‘lg IhL' Pcﬁl)d

Prow
Provision written back during the period e
Provision created during the period 322.61
Loss allowance on 31 March 2020 322.61

lturther, the Company does not have any history of losses and expected losses, hence the Company has not prepared any general provisions m the current year, the
ons as at 31 March 2020 represents impairment provision on trade receivables created over specific assets rather than a genral approach, duc to
s from a debtor JKPDD. The same delay is not orignated from the date of recognition, but developed during

IMPaIrment provis
some delay expected from recoveries of certain proje

the due course of operations.

Gross Exposure Provision amount Net Debtor
JKPDD-UDAY 498.14 97.46 400.68
JKPDD-PMA 477.92 077 386.15
JKPDD-PIA 708.08 133.39 574.69
1,684.13 322.61 1,361.52

Liquidity r

k by maintaining adequate reserves, back-

s with the Board of Directors. The Company manages liquidity ri

Ulmare responsibility for liquidity risk management res
such as deposits and by continuously monitoring forceast and actual cash flows, and by matching the maturity profiles of financial

s and labilines,

up facilite:
Management monitors rolling forecasts of the Company’s liquidity position and cash and cash equivalents on the basis of expected cash flows,

Maturities of financial liabilities
All the financial habilities of the Company are current in nature and are maturing within 12 months period from the end of reporting period.

Market risk
Market risk is the nsk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial nstrument will fluciuate because of changes in marker prices. It comprises of currency

nisk, interest rate visk and price risk.

Currency risk:
The Company does not have any foreign currency transactions, henee, it is not exposed to currency ris

Interest rate risk
T'he Company has taken a credit limit facility during the year and the applicable inte
(Gain / (Loss) for 50 basis points increase or deerease in interest rate on Company’s floating rate assets and liabilities:

rate on the same i.’"? Vi

ariable. The table below represents the impact on P&l

For the year ended For the year ended
31 March 2020 31 March 2019
Iloating rate borrowings (-0.5% Change in interest rate) 0.40 -
loating rate borrowings (+0.5% Change in interest rare) (0.40) -

Price risk:
I'he Company does not have any financial instrument which exposcs it to price risk

Capital management policies and procedures

1ssued share capiral and all other distributable reserves, ‘The primary objective of the Company’s capital management is to maximise

The Company’s capital include:
sharcholder value and to maintain an optimal capital structure to reduce the cost of capital. 'The Company does not have any long-term borrowings and all its capital

needs are met by capital or sharcholders only, Although Company has some current borrowings.

The debr equity ratio of the Company is as follows :

As at 31 March 2020

Total debt 500.00

Net worth 11,260.08

Debt-equity ratio 0.04

CHARTERED

ACCOUNTANTS




{Allamount m L Lakhs unless otherwise stated)
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Additional disclosure explaning interests in other entities

% of holding % of holding Place of
Name of associates As at As at incorporation/ Principle
31 March 2020 31 March 2019 place of business

Dinchang Transmussion Lamited 100.00% 100.00% India
Apmer Phag Transco Limited - 100.00% India
Bhindguna Transmission Linmited 100.00% India
Chandil Transmussion Lid 100.00% 100.00% India
Dumka Transmission Ltd. 100.00%% 100.00% India
Jam Khambalya Transco Linuted - 100.00% Indha
IKhetrt Transco Limuted - 100.00% Indhia
Koderma Transmission Lid 100.00% 100.00% India
Lakadia Banaskantha Transco Limited - 100.00% India

wlar Transmssion Ltd. 100.00% 100.00% India
Udupi Kasargode Trans, Ld. - 100.00% Indi
WRSS XXI (A) Transco Limited** - - Incha
Rampur Sambhal Transco Limired =* - s Inclia
Osmamabad Maharashera Line* * Tndi
Badar Karnataka Line* i Indm
Gadag Karnataka Pare A Line* * - Indm

1 Energy Rajasthan Part A Line* - - Indi

ar Lnergy Rajasthan Part B Line? * - India
Solar Fnergy Rajasthan Part C Line* # - India
Rajgarh Madhya Pradesh Line* * - Indmn

7 new SPVs are i process of Incorporanon. [owever request for propsal was issued on 16th March 2020 therefore, as per allocation policy expense have heen allocated.

“* In the previous year these entities were under mcuqmmdun status.

Notes:
Management mcorporates these entities and mvest m them with a view to sell them off as per the guidelines of Mimstry of power, through the bid process presenbed by munstry of power,
There 15 no possibility thar managemnt will have benefits from these ennties other than selling them off, hence all these investment {along with the related assets and habihioes) has been

classified as held for sale.

The above mvestments are managed as per the mandate from Government of India (Gol) and the Company does not have the practcal ability to direet the relevant acuvities of these

Compames umlaterally.

ssociates having significant mfluence despite the Company holding 100% of ther paid-up equity share

The Company therefore, consider ment n respecnive Companies

capatal.

Other nortes

Bhind Guna Transms

an Linuted won Limated, Udupr Kasargode

(SPVs
on Lamted, Koderma Transmussion Limited, Chandil Transmission Limite
Khetn nsco Lamited, Ajmer Phagr Tr o Lam kadia Banaskantha Tra
Fmanel Year 2019-20 namely Rampur Sambhal Transco Lamuted, thus there were total Tlurteen
ar won Limited, Udupt Kasargode Transnussion Limited, Apmer Phagy “I'ransco Laimited \WRS,
Transco Limited and Rampur Sambhal Transco Limted were transferred durmg the 1Y 201920,

(SPVs) m hand |, out of wlhich one associate namely Dinchang “Transmission Limited was given No Obegetion by Mol for for steiking off the
CTPCL) under Section 248 of Comy Act, 2013 trom the Regrster of Companies vide 1ts notficanon No,

mcorporated i the previous years, namely Dinchang T'ransmiss
Dumka
amited and WRSS XX (A) Transca Limited. One associates (SPVs) was mcorpe
sociates durmg the year.Out of the thirteen as eight assocuates namely Khetn
XXI T (A} Lamted,

Lhere were twelve openug assocate compans

nsmission Limited, Mandar Transmission Linuted, Jamkhambalwa Transco Limied.

L ransnus:

ated durmg the

ed, |

amkhambaliva Transco

na Transms

ansco Lamited Bland
s, Lakadia Banaskanth:
At the year end, there are [ive assocmtes
mme of Dinchang Transmassion Limited (2 Wholly Owned Subsidiary of RE
44/24/2017-RE dated 31.03

2020, for which the fair value has been taken as zero.

Jamkhambalya Transco Linted, Khetei Transco Limted, Ajmer Phagn Transco Linmted, Lakadiya Banaskantha Transco Limited and WRSS XX Transeo Linnted have been meorporated
w the month of March 2019, As per section 2(41) of Compamies Act, 2013 “every Company mcorporated on or after the 1st day of January of a year, the period ending, ueralia, on the
31st day of March of the following financal year will be the fimancml year of the Company™. Henee, the first fimaneial year of the Company wasl be from the date of mcorporaton o 31
March 2020,

Government of [larkhand vide ats letter dated 21.08.2017 had nominated RECTPCL as the Bid Process Coordinator for the development of Intra-State transmission clements. of

Jharkhand State through Tanfl Based Competiive Biudding route. As per the directions of Jharkhand Urja Sancharan Nigam Limited (State Transmission Utility of Jharkhand), the

transmussion elements were dl\ld(d mto 5 projeets and the RIFQ) process was mimated. Subsequently,  Jharkhand Urja Sancharan Nigam Limuted i consultation with Central Electricny
on clements of Jharkhand State to be developed through Tantf Based Compentive Budding route. Afterwarnds,
penditure which was allocated 1o five projects

Authonty & Central T'ra m Uity fimahized the revised transmus
based on the dircetnions of Jharkhand Urja Sancharan Nigam Limited the revised scope of work Ias been divided m 4 packages. Therefore, |

was re-allocated to - tour projecrs.

Ihe Company 1s a whally owned subsidiary of REC Lud., a Gove. of Incha Enterprise. The Key Managerial Personnel of the Company are employcees of the 1Holding Company (RIC 1ud)
deployed on part time basis. No managerial remuneration 1s pard to such personnel by the Company. The derails of such Key Manageral Personnel are as follows: -
S, No. Name Designation Date of Appointment Date of Separation
1 Sh. P.V. Ramesh Charman & Director 27 December 2008 upto 05 March 2019
2 Sh. Ajeet Kumar Agarwal [rector 27 December 2008 upto 05 March 2014
Sh, Ajeet Kumar Agarwal Charman & Direcror from 06 Mareh 2019

3 Sh. Samjeey Kumar Gupta [irector 26 October 2015
R Sh. V.K. Singh Direetor 18 March 2019

Mlorher personnel working for the Company are also from the Holding Company (REC Lid). The salary and establishment expenses in respect of the personnel working for the Company

are paud by the Holding Company (REC Lid) and recovered at cost from the Company.

Wherever, any expenditure is ncurred or payment made by the Holdmg Company (REC Ld.) on behalf of the Company, procedural and statutory requirements wath regard to deduction

of Taxat Source and ather statatory compliances, as appheable, are complied by the Haolding Company (REC Led).
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1) As per the approved policy, REC Ltd, the holding Company is charging the salary, other establishment expenses and defined habilities as a percentage
of the bastc salary for the seconded employees as follows:

a)  Basic Salary- On actual basis on the basis of esumated time spent for the Company.

b)  Dearness Allowance - at actual.

¢} HRA/Leasc Accommodation charges- @30% of basic salary.

as per the entitlement of the concerned employee.

d)  Perquisites at actu
¢ Performance related pay - at actual as per the maximum ceiling provided by DPE.

) Farned Leave- for 30 days i a year.
g)  Medical Leave - for 10 days i a year.

1) Defined Contribution - 30% of the Basic plus DA, towards PI, Gratuity, Superannuation benefits and post retirement medical facility etc.

trate of T&D schemes of the ultimate holding Company

) Interest on cost ncurred by the Company for the assoeiare Companies (SPVs) is charged on the basis of general market mtes
(REC Lidd) for ungraded orgamsations, presently @ 13 %o p.a as on the beginning of the Financial Year.

Other notes (Continued)

Smee the Company is mcurring expenses mamly for its project specific associates (called SPVs), the expenses have been allocated at the year end to these SPVs. Dircet expenses have heen
booked to the respectuve SPV for which the expenditure has been incurred. All Indirect/ Common Fixpenses have been allocated 1o SPVs & projects (except Government Schemes) m
proportion of salary of H.O. Stalf deployed on the SPV from the month of issue of RFQ/ RfP (1f RFQ stage is not adopted in the Bidding Process) or incorporation of SPV, whichever is
carlicr, till the month n which tenth day from the date of issue of Letter of Intent (1.OI) for the transfer of the SPV falls. Part of the month, if any, is considered as full month for cost
miterest 1s charged from the month m which the expenditure 1s meurred whereas for indirect

allocation. The Company has charged mterest on the funds deployed by ir. For direct expenses
mierest 15 charged for the average period of deployment of funds. Such interest 15 ealeulated on monthly basis but recogmsed at the end of the year or at the time of ransfer of

CXPEnSe
SPV, wlichever is earlier.

Annual and penodical alloca xpenditure by the Company to associates nll the completion of service is accumulated and debited o associates account (invoice mclusive of GST s
same 15 treated as advance to associates reflected under the head Current Asset. The amount of advance 1s transferred 1© Debtors and s realized, during acqusition of (he

wsed) and the
SPV by the suceessful bidder.

As per the mformanon avmlable with the Company, there are no dues to Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises.

Detals of expenditure and carnings in foreign currency is as under

S.No. Particulars 31 March 2020 | 31 March 2019
1 Expenditure Nal Nil
2 Liarmimgs Nil Nil
Total & E

tal adjustment that may anse on reconeil

Balnces i parties accounts, advances, trade recenvables and sundry payables are subject to confirmation/ reconcilliation and conseq

any

RECTPCL has gotan assignment under UDAY(Uppwal DISCOM Assurance Yojana) Scheme from J&K Power Development Department against which commencement of the contract 1

15 later. on murtual consent basis, the commencement of contract las been

reeement whiches

to he reengmsed from the date of recept of mobilisation advance or the date of signing of

recogmsed from the date of siging of agreement.

Contmgent Laabilines and Comnutments:

As at As at
31 March 2020 31 March 2019

I, Contingent Liabilities not provided for
NIIL NI

Clams agamnst the Company not acknowledged as debts
29.86 RN

Orthers

(A) Anappeal has been filed before CIT (Appeals) on 03 January 2020 aganst the Nouee and Order dated 08 December 2019 pertainmg, 1o AY 2017-18. The wotal amount of demand
rased 15 Rs 20.86 Lakh and 20% of demand deposited in Y 19-20 for Rs. 5.97 Lakh

(B) PGCIL has clamed for recovery of charges from the company on account of non requirement of the Vemagiri teansmission line, which the company has disputed on the ground that
1 cases pending before the Hon'ble Appellate Tribunal, Delli as of the eurrent status in the opmion of mnagement no

the smd event has ansen after the transfer of SPV o PGCIL, the
-able to PGCILL.

amount 1s pa

11, Commitments not provided for
201.57 115.63

(.00 1ok

CSR Commutments
Capital Comnutments

Disclosure for Corporate Social Responsibility as per Section 135 of Companies Act. 2013
Rs. 85.94 Iakh (I're

aous year Rs, 92,99 lakh) excludmg broughr forward amount.

a) Gross amount requiced to be spent by the Company durmg the financial ye
) 1 291k g

) Amount spent dunng the year.

For the year eneded 31 March 2020 For the year eneded 31 March 2019
In cash b (? Tortal In cash et lf, Total
be paid be paid
Construction/acqusition of the any asset - -
Other than (1) above: spend through
Hureka Forbs Institute of Environment - 10.06 10.06

Arnticral Limb Manufacturmg Corporation of India (ALIMCO)

Total - - - 27.05 = 27.65

¢) Unspent CSR fund for IFY 2017-18 of Rs.22.63, 2018-12 of Rs. 92.99, 2019-2020 of Rs. 5.9+
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The Company 1s operating i a single segment ve. providing consultancy services and therefore disclosure requirements of Ind AS 108 1s not applicable.

In the opinion of the management the value of the current assets and loans and advances on realisauon in ordinary course of business will not be less than value at which these are stated in

the financial statements.

With a view to have better operational efficiency and to reap the benefits of lugher capital base pooled resources and to ereate one big Consultancy firm and in terms of Minstry of Power's
Office Memorandum dared 30th August 2017, the unhsted wholly owned subsihary compames of REC Lid ve. REC Power Disnbution Company Limited (REC PDCL) and RIEC
Transmission Projects Company Limited (RECTPCL) |, have mitmied the process of amalgamation under which RECTPCL (Fransferor Company) along with wts wholly owned
subsidiar nertes, will merge into RECPDCL({ Transferee Company), subject to requisite approvals/sanctions of sharcholders/creditors of the transferor and transferee companics
and any other Competent Authority (ies), as may be required. Approval for amalgamation s obtaned via MO lerter dated 11th November, 2019.Further, the company i ats 95th Board
mecnng dated 27 Jan 2020 have approved the merger.

Adjustment of advance from party agamst advace to Urja Mitra,

Particulars For the Year ended
31-Mar-20 31-Mar-19
Amount spent on Urga Mitra Scheme 1,088.535 T95.45
Advance from REC (Holding Company) 1,052.67 1039.67
Amount spent on Ura Mitra Scheme(Balance) 28.88 -
Advance from REC (lHolding Company Balance) - 264.22

The novel coronavirus (COVID-19) pandemic is spreading around the globe rapidly, The virus has taken its toll on not just human life, but businesses and financial markets wo, the extent
of which 1s currently indeterminate. The Goverment of India has also announced a compulsory lockdown of on 22 March 2020, The Company 1s carefully considerng the accounting
manon. | lowever as of now the management has been able 1o cope with the sstuaton very well. Due o the lockdown the operations at the different sues of the

impheations of this
Company has been partially affected, as the Company has adopted the offline work policy for most of the works,

I'urther, the above does not impact the revenue recogninon of the Company where "Over the penod” services were bemg rendered. However m ease of "Pomt of sale” revenue, the
. urther, the direct

mised any revenue after the lockdown/suspension of operatons m such cas

revenues may get delay due w project delays, theeefore the Company has not ree
ses ot expenses which are in the permanent nare (Employee salary cte). are being expensed by the

d/suspended. The Tndireet

expenses relanng to these projects has also got de N]

Company; and the same has been recagnised i the period/year 1o which these expenses pertam

s with the Goverment departments or Companies, it scems non-probable to the management that any of the Customers of the Company will default any

Also as the Company dea

payments. However there has been a few cases of delays in the collection, but the management estimates thar these are receivable very soon, once the siatons get normalised.

Also, basis upon the above fact, the management does not accept anv addinonal mmpmrment i the tade recewables or mvestments i the assocates

Management is sull conssdering the impact of the situations on the periods subsequent o the current reporting period and will use the appropiate estimates at the respectve reporting dates

e and on behalf of Board of Directors of

For P.Jain & Compamy

hartered Accountants REC Transmission Projects Company Linuted

-
- - -
-
Agg:RTERED (Sh. Vijay Kumar Singh) (Sh. Rameshwar Prasad Vaishnaw)
UNTANTS Director Director
DIN No:02772733 DIN No.: 01868883
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Form AOC-1

(Pursuant to provisio to sub-section (3) of section 129 read with rule 5 of Companies (Accounts) Rules,2014)
Statement containing salient features of the financial statements of Subsidiaries/ Associate Companies/ Joint Ventures for the Year 2019-20

Part A: Subsidiaries

Statement Pursuant to Section 129(3) of the Companies Act,2013 related to Subsidiary Companies is not Applicable

Part B: Associates and Joint Ventures

Dinchang Chandil Koderma Dumka Mandar
i Transmission Transmission Transmission Transmission Transmission
Name af Associates/falnt Yentures Limited* Limited * Limited * Limited * Limited *
1 |Latest audited Balance Sheet Date 31-Mar-20 31-Mar-20 31-Mar-20 31-Mar-20 31-Mar-20
2 |Shares of Associate/Joint Ventures held by the company on the year end
Number 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000
Amount of Investment in Associates/Joint Venture (" in Lakh) 5.00 5.00 5.00 5.00 5.00
Extend of Holding (%) 100.00% 100.00% 100.00% 100.00% 100.00%
3 |Description of how there is significant influence Refer Note 1 Refer Note 1 Refer Note 1 Refer Note 1 Refer Note 1
4 |Reason why the associate/joint venture is not consclidated NA NA NA NA NA
5 [Networth attributable to Shareholding as per latest audited Balance Sheet (" in 0.00 -213.67 -190.96 -208.22 -186.14
Lakh)*
Profit / Loss for the year (" in Lakh) 0.00 -43.60 -40.82 -42.72 -39.84
Considered in Consolidation ** 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Not Considered in Consolidation : 0.00 -43.60 -40.82 -42.72 -39.84

¥ The latest audited Balance Sheet available for associates have been prepared on the basis of IND-AS.

**Associates classified under held for sale and valued at cost or fair market value (less cost to sales) whichever is less, hence profit not considered.

*kk

ight associates namely Khetri Transco Limited, Bhind Guna Transmission Limited, Udupi Kasargode Transmission Limited, Ajmer Phagi Transco Limited, WRSS XXI (A)

Transco Limited, Jam khambaliya Transco Limited, Lakadia Banaskantha Transco Limited and Rampur Sambhal Transco Limited were transferred on 29.08.2019, 11.09.2019,
12.09.2019, 03.10.2019, 14.10.2019, 13.11.2019, 13.11.2019 and 12.12.2019 respectively.

Note : 1. The company is holding 100% of shares but these investments are managed as per the mandate from Government of India and company does not have the practical
ability to direct the relevant activities of these companies unilaterally, hence treated as associate company.

For P.Jain & Company

Chartered Accountants

FRN:000711C

Director

RIRN:097279
Place: New Dell-

Dae: | - 04 ~od00

For and on behalf of Board of Directors of

REC Transmission Projects Company Limited

j

(Sh. Vijay Kumar Singh)

DIN No.: 02772733
Place: New Delhi

Dare: \&\Qﬁﬁhb

)

Director

(Sh. Rameshwar Prasad Vaishnaw)

DIN No.: 01868883

Place: New Delhi

Date: \%\0.&. |IW0|WB




